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SESSIONS TRIAL NO. 1(11)90

STATE
Vs, &

Accused Dhananjoy Chatterjee @ Dhana.

Under Sections 302/376/380 of
t-he Indian Penal Code.

JUDSEMENT

fccused stood his trial belng charged for comaitting offences

under Sections 302/376/380 of the I.”.C. for coimitting murder of
one Hetel Parekh ... flat No. 3A »n 3rd floor of /nand Apartment &t
27~ nnd B, T"admapt.xku' Road on 5th Msrch, 199C, ind for committing
rape on the oforesaid Hetal Parakh before murder, snd also for comr~
itting theft of & ladies "KEohN" "Ricoh" wrist—watch  om the afore-
ssld flat. Prosecution case in brief is ss follows i=

A message ' '1. received over .t-diephone at Bhaeaniporp ".3, oh
5.3.90, ot about 9.15 P.M. from one Mr. Nagardas “arekh of Flat
Ho. 3A of Anand Apaftment st 57A and B, Psdmapukur Hoad, to the
effect that hi. dayghter had been mirdered in his aforesaid flat
in the aam?farbernoon. P.Jw,28, Gurupada Som, A sub=inspector att.ached
to Bhawsnipore P.S. at the rel sant point of ‘timn "nd who was actir:
Jp; s duty officer in the said P,S, &t the part‘cular point of time,

recorded the par't.iclilnr message in (.D. ™try No.5lL, dated 5.3.90,
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at 9,15 hrs. in the Bhawnipore P.S, and left the 2%, R é.s. with

the Officer-in-charge and forge for zha_éiiﬁiﬁiﬁixépou to take necess-
ary action./fter reaching the particular place, police exomined
Tashomntl Farelth, the mother of the “ilctim, the astatemenet of Jashmoti
Parekh wns re~nrded by the aforesaid S.I,%urupada Som. The same had
been read over and eJ.Lpl&ined to the aforessid Jashmoti Tarelch, who
admitted the some to have been correctly recorded, She recorded har

‘gnature therein. The particular statement was identified in court
by P.W.3, Jeshmoti Parekh and alao by P4, 28. It was marked ext.2.
“he pavticular st.atement wes treat.ed as P +I.8., and inve ization
was initisted oni the ba.a.‘..a of the particular F.L,H. In Txt.2 Jashmoti
Parekh stated the Fol_l.mdng 1=

She had been residing vith her husband Nagardas ParkaRjwon,

Bhabesh Parekh, nged sbout 19 yesrs, snd daughter, Hetal ‘arekh| aged
about 18 yesrs, since May, 1987. Her husband was . .282ed in buginess,
having his office at 7, Canniné Street. Her son was studving ot
Bhewnipore¥ducation Society mnd her daughter Mes studying st Welland
joldsmith School, Bowbazar, On 5.3.90, her husband left for his place
of business at 9 A.M., and her son retnrned from colleze at about
11.30 A,M,, and after taking his meal, l-.. for his father's place
of business. Hetal w I.C.S.C. Z':xm.ination/:: Welland Goldsmith
School, Bowbazar.and came back to residence therg:Erom at sbout 1 P.M
£.4.3 had & hobit of visiting Lakshmi Narayan M-wdir at Saret Bose
Rosd at 5/5.30 P.M. everyday. On the dste of the insident, that is
17 on 5.3.90, at about 5.20 P.M. sha le” for thes aforexsid temple
leaving behind her dsughter Hetal in her aformsald flat. She was
hrouzht. down by the 11ft by lift-man tamdhsni. She returned to her
rezidence from the temple at sbout 6.05 M",M. As she was about to
enter the 1ift, she was told by liftman ?izmdhml'ni that one of the
security gu;rd:f. + Dhsnanjoy Chﬁtterjee sttached to the particular

houge hed gone to her flaf: for contacting the sezurity agency over
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cont.a»t.ing the security agency ovgr t,ellephone. She expressed her
—nnoul:;(:‘:e orn heering such int‘ometien, as her daughter Hetal hed
compleined esrlier on seversl occasions that the afc. rzald security
suerd Dhenanjoy tesased he;r (Hetal) on her wsy to and back from
school. She went upstairs by the lift and rang the bell at the entrance
¢f the door. The door was not opened, even though she rang up the door
Lell repertedly. Thereafter, she gave siicuts and several pecple ceme
to the place being. attracted by her shouts. [ bresking open the lock
the compleinent and others entered the flst. She found the door of her
Yed room opern, Hetsl wes. found in the particular bed room lying Io:.
her floor. Her midi-scert and blouse were found t» be pulled up and her
privat.e parts and breests were visible, Patch of bln d was found nesr
her hesd. Blood drops were seen-on the f1 r. Her bobh the handa had
blood-stainet . The weering apparels slso had bloodstained. Faarkd
of blooc .cre found on her fsce. Her penty was lying near the entrance
door. The victim sppeered to heve lost consctousness and the compla-
Lnent brought her down by the lift. A doctor ceme there being called
by some of the neighbours. He examined the victim end pronounced her
deed. At about 7 P.M., Bhebesh returned from: his ﬁlace of business.
L1 Lhe mechtime, enother doctor slso wus czlled and he examined the
victinm ond declsred her deed. Hetal wes brought up-staeirs and lald
cn her bed in her room, after Bhebesh returned from his plac.e of
work., The husband of the de facto corrpleinant returned eround
53;.30 P.r.. and reng up police. On the basis of tnis complalnt e case
weg registered with Bhawnipore P.J. Thereafter pcli.ce swunz into
iction, seerched for t-.l.xe' accused at differeat place flonslly
nabbed hip et his netive place and recovered the "ricoh" wrist-watch
alolen from the particuler fls;t.lo'n the besis of stateme = siven by
Lie  secused, :’olice in course of investizstion todk photographs of

o 1M vl

the flat ord its surroundings. Sketchmsps ol the poldee of occurrey
nce hod been prepared. On 6th Narch, 1995C, an Lntimation waes given

to police by P.W.3 that the "ricoh" wrist-watch purchased ¢ few doys
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purchged 2 fc¢ lsys before the incident and kept in the almirsh

of her bed room hsd b;en teken sway by the accused. The particular
letter was marked ext.3. During investigstion police seized 8 broke
chain, a cres. coloured button with four holes and sartain other
articles from the plece of occurrence. The broken chain was fouhd
to be belor ing to one Gora aiiaa Gauranga, who was exemined as
fe¥ell, end who wds reported to have made over the pa:ticular chein
to the accusad p month before t.he date of the incident. The cream
coloured btutbton with I?ur holea_durin& investigstion was found to
be the one, which w.ulmia_il.ng from the shirt of the ‘accused, which
hed been selzed “rqm his "'~sidence at his nstive place in pursusnce
of his atat.m:t. md which he had been marﬂ.ng when the alleged
offences were oommitted.

On completion of inrestigstion, pciice submitted chergesheet
sgainst the accused for'committing offences wnder Sec’ion 3R of
the I.P.Cs, Section 376 of theII.P.C. and Sectibn 394 of the I.P.C,
As the alleged offences sre exclucively tristls by the Court of
Sesylons, the cas[e_ Was"oommittec‘ to the ld.Sesslons Judge, Sli_ﬁ.ns.eq-
uently, the xms ca‘lse whs t,rém@rred to this court for disposal.
Charges were framed ageinst the cccused under Section 302 ofthe
I.P.C., 3ection 376 of the I.P.C. &nd Section 380 of the I,P.C.
Accused pleaded not guilty to all the aforesald charges and claimed
trial. The investigation was done by Bhowanipore P.S. in part and
thereofter by the Detective Depsrtment, Homicide Squed, Lalbazar,
 Prosecuticn examined 29 witnesses, including some police officers,
to prove its ceses On behalf of the accused however no witness was
exsmined, 'he defence of the accused was taken mainly through
suzgeablons given to thé prosecﬁtir; witnesses in thelr cross -
examinstion ond the disclousure mede by the accused during his
examinotion under Section 313 Cr.P.C. Accused specifically denled

that he was volved in the incident and that he was responsible
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he was respopsible for conmilt.t.ing murder of Hetal Parekh and aiso
for committing repe on Iher, ‘and for cammitting theft of "ricoh"
wrist-watch from the a‘lmirah. in the bed room of Jeshmmsti Parekh ard
Negardas Parekh., He sdmitted that he was a security guerd in h.nand
Apertment at 57A and B, Pedmepukur itoed, being sppointed by Messers
Security Investigation Bureau of which P,V.21 wes the owner. He admitie
in his exsminstion under Section 313 Cr,”,C, thst lagardas Psrekh, his
wife Jeshomatl Csrekh and his son and daushter Zhebesh Pareskh and
Hetel Parekh respectively used to reside at flat Yo, 3A in the 3rd
"loor of Aneand A;artmem on or before 5.3,90, He den’ ' having tessed
Hetal on her way ard b.ck from school and asked her to sccompeny him
to witness pictures, He slso sdmitted that on 543490, Ih‘_s duty hours
st Anand Apsrtment wére from 6 AM, to 2 P,k He hm«ret-fr’:__f denied
heving visited the -fldb of the de facto complainent during her absence
for conteacting the security agency over telephone. He claims to have
gone to gsee a plcture, and en his return from the cinema hell he
clalms to have gond back to  anorama school amd ~urchesed some frulte
in connection wit,h :"l:.II\e slor;ed Thresd Ceremony. of his younger brother
st his native pls::e. He eclsims to have gone back to his native place
with the fruits purchesed hy him. He also claimed thst he had been
falsely implicsted in th-e case. He specifically denied that police
seized enything from his house and that he zave any statemert to poli=
ce leading to the recovery of enything from his house. g He pleaded

obsolute innocence.
Deciglon th recson

Je hevg now to analyﬁd the evidence - both ~ral and documentary
mede sveilsble by the prosecution enc [ind out how [ the prosecutior

cese has been proved beyond reagonable douvbt.
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In the first place, 4t is required to he pscertained if the prose
cution has been sble to subatali:-i‘;tg Iita contention that the deeth of
letel Parekh wee homicidal in n‘é&tum}l and if she had been subjected to
rape before her death, and if there was a theft of "ricdh"” wrist watch
from the flst of the de facto complainent as Th claimed by her. In orde:
Lo prove that the death of Hetsl Parekh was homicidal in nsture and that
she had been subjected to rape, prosecution relied upon the testimony
of P.¥.20, Dr. Dipankar Guhs Roy, being the medical exper®, the 1n§urst
report marked ext.l2, the postmortem report marked ext.l9 and documents
marked exte. 17 and 18 and plso the oral teabim'nlés of some witnesses.

P.W.20, Dr. Dipmﬁtar Ma Rog, being & medical 0" cer in the
departmeht of Foreenaic and State ?{ediclne, Medical College, Caleutta,
at “he relevant point of time, eon;iucted the pOstmortem_ exsmination on
the deadbody of H’ﬁr,;l Luem on 6.3.90. He stated that the desdbody
of Hetal Parekh had.been 1dgn§;fied to him by conatsble Arun Kumar
Saha, who was examined aa‘P.w433. This particul ar witness P.W,23 ita&ed
that he identified the deadbody of Hetsl Parekh to the doctor who
conducted the ppatmo:rtun examination on her body. The postmortem
examination was do?efi 1;11 Calcuﬁ'ta Police Morgue. The time of arrival
of the deadbody in the morgue was recorded' at 1,25 P.M. on 6.3.90.
'I‘xcen'r.yong injuries were noted by P.W.20 on the person of the deadbody
while conducting the postmortem examination. The same may be noted

below.

1. Cdntusion measuring 3" x 21" with multiple sbrasion:
" over it 7 in mumber of sizes varying from 3/L" x 3"
to 3" x 4" on the left side of neck, one incp mex
sbove the level of SUpra_e‘bsrﬁalnotch and 2" behind
and left of mid-line.

2 Contuaion L" x 2" w’ h multiple abrastions of
varying sizes from 1" ¥ }" to {" x é" over right
side of neck 2" behind and right to midline and 1"
sbove the right clavicle.
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@nn Abrassions-four in number of sizes verying from 2" x 1" to

<" x 3" over left. side of face, 2" mberi . to the left
angle of mandible and 1": gbov: the lower borl-r ef mandibdle.
Abrassions two in numbers of sizes (1'I" x 3" to " x §" over
left side of face', 4" below the injury no, 3. _

One abrassion 2 x ﬁl“ placed 1" halow the chin over midline.
Abresion 23" x 1n ?'w'rer right side of the face 1" right to
mid-line snd 1" above the lower border of mandible.
Abrossion 23" x 1" over left side of face, £" right to angls
of mouth 14" sbdve the lower border of msndible.

Lacerated wound ¥ x §" x muscle over bridge of nose 1"
below the fronto-nasal junctisn. On disaection thpre. was o
communated fracture of nasal bones.

Abragsion 2" x i“ ovér tip of nose,

Lacerated would §th inch X } inch x muscle over Lnner sspect
of lower 1ip, § inch left to the mid-line.

One abrasion i inch x % inch over fronto-nasal junction.
Cne conwsion 2" x 2" Jonred lids of left eye -nd adjacent
part of lefb side or forehead.

I'Iaamat.om'a N x 3" on medial aspect of conjunctiva of 11eft ey
Moragion g% x-i“ ovar right frontal eminence.

‘brasions, two in numbers, esch ofsizes 2" x § i" over
‘Jmedial sspect of left wpper arm 5 inch = above the level

of left _rei.bim Joint,

One cont;uuion measuring fth inch x ith inch over post;eriof'
aspect of left elbow joint,

Abrasion g 1n§h x % i.n-ch over posterior sspect of left
elbow Joint.

Abrasionsy two in number, each zmb slezes 4 inch x 18:inch
.61 the Lateral aspect of right hip joint L inch b “v the

1avel of highwst point of ilisc-crest.
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_ |
18, ?xtra—va?aationlof blood in the s;chﬁtenlous tissue a.ndl
muscle 0;1 the left side of neck over mmt an oires of 37 x 20
corresponding vo ingury mo. 1.
19, Extra-vassation of blood -.Ipresent in and around. the 1-arynx.
traches tnd oesophagus, corresponding to injury nos. 1 amd 2,
20, “bctra—vaasitio.n of blood messuring 2" x 1" over the v‘ent.ﬁ-al i
aspect of aut,-;-.mo-cl.aw.r;.;:u.tl.ﬂr‘i Junction. I
21. Fracture and dishcaﬁ;n of hyolid borie on itas grester corma of
left side.
PJi¥.20 alsg 1rqund internal injuries on the person of the vietim
Hymen of the Victim ihoued fresh tear at L, 5 and 7 O'elock position
with evidence of extra-vassasion of blood in margin., He also stated
that he held poatmortem examination on 6,3,90 and found rigormortis
81l over the body during his examination.of the deadbody . He noted
the other fecturés doncetmed with the deadbody. He found one Qe -
coloured half sleeve ganji with evidence of recent tear around .he
neck &and one brassier. He found the deadbody covered with a shest
of cloth, He found discharge of blood-stains on nostril and face of
the deadbody and also on t'.he ganjl o1 the person of “he deadbody.
The scalp hair of the vietim was found to be matted with blood. In
the opinion of the \fitma‘li,'clgathj of the\victim was due to the effects
of smothering with strangullation arnd th- 1ame were antemortem and
homlcidsl in nature. T.he wilness further stated that the injuries
showed evidence of wvital re:actior;. The sbrasions found by him were
reddish in mha colour and unscabbed. The contusiom were also reddish
incolour. The mergins of lacerated wour:d were irregular and reddish
in colour, He further stated that injuries due to smothering and
strengulletion thast he noted were sufficient to cause the death of
the victim in the ordinary course of nature. He identified injury
No. 21 »3 one, which was sufficient 1t cause the desth of the victir
in the ordinary course c.ai' nsture. He furt;her stated that the finding
5 noted by him indicated Ithat'the victin zirl had b -n faped befora

she was murdered. *
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<his witness further stated thst on 6,3.90 he received a communicatis
n from Inspector-in-charge bf Bhawnipors P,S, In that communication,
he was asked to gi“% his op’inimi on certain queries mnde in the
particular oour&m&o#.ton during conduct of the postmortem examination,
He stated that he! réceived the particular commnlcation in the prdina-
ry course of business and he kept’.l the same in his office rweord.-He
also stated that he -recelved': the same before he conducted the post-
mortem examinat.ion. The psrticular document {s marked ext.l7. In
Ext.17 the doctor, hol.d.tua the postmortem examinat.i.on was requested
to find out and note the” following :- - _

L. Cause of desth snd the detalls of injuries if any.

2. Time of death.

3. If injuries found on the tody of deceased could have

been’ caused by 'one or more persons.
b thether the victim was raped.
S Any marks of violance in case of registance offered
Ey t.he' vietim,

6. Opinion on eny other . .1t of medico-l:cgal importance.

The repliea of P-:W.ZO on conducting, the postmortem examination
°“l'°h9 deadbody of the vl-ct»iu to the queries mrde in ext.l7 pointwise
were as follows :=

1. Concerned suthorities were requested to look into tne
postmortem examination report No,232 dated 6.3.90 of Calcutta Policr
lorgue

®

24 [njuries found on the body of the deceased could have
been caused by one persons

3. Txcluding the period of p:f‘eserfation of the body insiz:
the cooling chamber, if any, sbout 6 to 18 hours before <conducting of
the postmortem examination,

s Findings in the hymen and matt.ed m publc hair
indicated thot the vict.i.m was subjected to sexual inv a.rcl:mrse

Vaginal sweb and matted pubic hair hsd been pressrved.
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Bis Injury nos, lL,.i].S, 16 and 17 ~entioned in the pcstm_ort.m};?ﬁ-
instion report- (over-upper arm of left side elbow snd hip) and injuriga'
over face directly suégeated th;t the victim offered feaistmce.

b Injuries ovg;r the face .of the victim indicated that her fece

was pressed against some hard substance,

Pu.W.20 recorded the _afo_reaaid replies in a communication made by
him, which was marked ext.l18, Hs further stated thet both in the S.3.K.K
flospitsl ond Calcut.t.a Medical" College and Hospital, cold chambers were
there. He further stated t.hat-ion the bests of rigormortis and postmortem
sxamination he determined t-he time of death in the present casa, Aecor-
ding to him, injuries 3 to 13 might have been caused by impact with hor
subgtance, He Purﬁ-i’ler stated that fists and blows are such hard subste-
nces. Again, he atated that injury nos 3 to 13 on the face of the wictir
could have been csuged if the victim had been p.res:s_ed with the frm
of substance which he identified as the crodle, marked Mat Tt VII.
He again stnted that greut force wm was needed for fracture of hyoid

‘ne, He ssgerted! that Ln the instant case victim had been throttled
to death, le furt.hor st ated that =m smothnrlnp was caused by pressing
any hsrd subst -nce on the face srd nose of the victim for closing air
orifice of the v',icm_d;. He sgain stated that the desth of the victim
waa due to a,aphqbd.h. :He elaborated it by stsiinz further that he came
to the aforesald conclusion bn the basis of the .f'i.mﬂ.l.ngs noted by him
on the pluera and lungs of the victim, He proved the authoridation
letter morked ext.20 granted “y the aporopristed authority by which
he conducted postmortem examination on the person of the deesased.

On 19-5.90,.'{th,i[.s w.ﬁneas examined the accused at Calcuttas Police
rorgue. Accused was identified to him by 3.I. S.Basu Chowdhury, that
is P.W,29. He examined the sccused on the basis of a rejulsition whieh
was proved by him and marked exh.Zl.. Ow exsmination =f the aceused he
prepered a report, which he identified in court, snd the same was

Gt
marked ext.22, .
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He noted in the report that accused Dhananjoy Chstterjee was ca‘pflhle
of performing sexPal intercourse. He slso Qtatpd that the particuler
S scused was 'capaba.e of"%’;gx\-pmring 8 girl like vict: - Hetsl Perekh
with the intedition of committing repe on her, Agsin he stated in
the sald report that the phyui'quei' and general bullt of sccused
Dhananjoy Chatterjee was sugge-ti.ve that he pcasessed physical
strength to over pzwar -a girl of 18 years of agze and bullt as wua
the coase of the decessed Hetal_ParLkh. He referred to his postmortem
report no. 232, dated 6, 3-90?11: the two ces»3 of his aforeaaidl
opinion. In his crots—e:zmination, this witness  ated that fracture
of hyoid bone may ;pccru- due to heavy pressure of hard and blunt
substance. He also stated t-hat- such frectire would not occur if a
heavy substance falls on the thxost with force., The particular
cross-examination relsted to the injury no.2l, as noted by P‘:W.20.
It ig evident from the tﬁstiqnny of this witness that the death

of the victim hed bden csused due toasphyxia following smothering:
ardd strangull r:r:i.ml. In the inquest report, marked ext12, malt’
abrasions were noted on mouth and right side of the neck of tbe
victim snd raée. Abrasions were also noted on Lhe .ip of the nose.

One lécersted iniury wes found on the = wmer sice 6 t7n lowerlip.

I

One lacersted injury wes found over the bridge of the nose ard there
WES !Orr»aior. ort the left armaned on the right hip & jgint. A number
of witnecses stated thet the victim was found lylng on her back with
morks of injury of d!.fi:erer:t- parts of her body. They have slso wmkwd
shrted Lhet her privete pafta were exposed. Iﬁ wag Erguec on thalf
of the defence thet, Lhe expert's report in this cese does not indi@r

te thel oy spelmnlozs O semen 3% r:‘:md on chemical snnlysis of th-
wesring fngperels of the victim. In a decision reported in 1987

eri.L.J., noge 557, para = 9, it has been h-ld thnt in ordsr to prows
: ' va
pn offence of rrpe it is not necessary thet the rocused, who comnit:
; ) L
rope must lissharge semen inalde the ¥ vozina after penatration, ir

arother caae Teparted in 1988 Cri.. wl. At “nze LLAL 4t -was held AT
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at page Llel it wng held that the psresance 37 trsr of pasterial
vagine 13 o sure indicotion to arrive at a corelnsinn that the
peraon, wh> had intercourse with har, h_ad the intercourse aga;ngt.
her will, In bh_is“ 2ase, P.W.20 found fresh tear in the hymen of
the viclim st L.,S,an.d 7 -O‘clut;lt positions withk evi.-nce of extra-
vessasiond of blood in margin., In snother decirion reported in 1994
Cri.L.J., ot page 956, (relevant para-18) it has been held that
seicinal cxrd.sa;iog is nob necessary slwarsts establish rape. The
prezence of tear in the hymen alt. differert positions and the
medical evidence avaj.'laﬁl:q indicate thot the victim had been rapsd
before she was murdered, .n'nd that the reipe had been committed
ageinat her will, No specific sugzestion was _.ven to 2.4.20 as to
Lhe couse of desth, An a.tt.empt was made perheps to moke out a8 céss
thet the desth of the victim might heve Yeen caused by way of accl-
dent o5 well, This attempt is manifestéd in the suggestion put to
vhie particular witness thst freclure of hyoid bone as fourd by
FuaWe2C would heve occurred i.fha hpav;? subatance had fallen- on the
throst of the viétim with force. P.W.20 however denied this sugg-
estion. There is no reason to relse any doubt that the wiet..
had actuelly been murdered. -

As regards the theft of the "rizoh" wrist-wateh, I have
élready recorded that en intimetic. vas glven to p.lice on 643.5C
by Jeshomutl Parekh that her newly purchssed "ricoh" weist-watch
kept in the steel almirsh in her bed roowm found to be miseing.
she suspected thataccused might heve = ken eway the particular
ricoh wrist-watch after committing wmurder of her daughter.
Jpshrnotl 2arekh, her husb'md Nagardas Sarekh and her san“Bha\ae:s'r'
vrekh stobed in court during thelr ras;necﬂt’c exearination theat
the perbicular ricoh wrist wetch wes found missing from the almi-

reh, ~ sesrch wos made for sscertaining if anything had been take:

taker awg by the mliscreant. Thus, there APe 2m materials to ingl
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lhus, there are m&tt.pril@lo to iiﬁ_iea‘he thst theft of the ricoh wrist
watch also occurred from the flat of Negardas Parekh and Jashmati
Parekh. | :

Now the point for conaiderat.lon is how far the prosecution has
been successful to aubatanuaae the cherges of murder, rape and%
against the accused by .un xugmehk cogent snd aat.:l.sfact.ory evidenc: .

We have to bear in n:ind that there was no witness to the occu-
rrence in the instant cese. Though some witnesses have stated that ac
used Dhensnjoy hed gone t.o the flel of .zsrdas Parekh --nd Joshmati
Perekh, when Hetal was alone in the flat, and that sccused Dhananjoy
hed leened out frmgjx from the balcony of the f1° being celled by
PJi,6 and PJM.7, and t.hat accused Dhensnjo” wes seen leMng the flet
ufter somstime, ho evidence wes there to Llndicate bhat. such persons
sy Dhenenjoy comnitting xm !rap'e or murder, The entire case is based
on cireunstantial evidence. . ‘

In & declsion reported in A l.H, 1’5‘8.“ Supreme Court, at page
1622, the Hon'ble Supreme Court has lald down the conditions, whleh
or'e required to be fulfilled before n case szeinst an accused based
on cix:cunrat-eﬁtial evidence can be saiﬁ to ba fully estsblished. The
conditions es spelt out as spelt out in the eforesald decision nay
be steted Lelow := _

1. The facts relsting to the guilt of the secu. : should be

fully esteblished.

2. The fects sb established should be consistent only with the
.; []

h:mot;hos%s of the gullt of the accused and inconsistent wit|

hi

4.1

innocence. ] |

3. ihe circumstsnces snd facts should be of a conclusive natur
alid Lendency. _

ke The circu;mtancea end facts should excliude every possible

y->
bt hatin avreart tha ans to B 01OVed .
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aere must be a chain of evidence which would leave any reasc-
nable ground for the conclusion consistant with .he innoferce
of the sccused, and the same would lead to # ressonable concl-

usion that the act must have been done by the accused. ..

It hae elso been held in t.¢ nforeseid decision that the cour.
can uee 6 false e::plar;ation or fslase defence 82 sn additional link in
# coge baged on circumstantisl evidence when “he followins essential
conditions ore setisfied ;=

1. Verlous linke in the chain of evidence led bf the preosecutior

heve been satisfactorily proved.

T

. The said circumstences point to the zulilt of the sccused with

rensoncble definiteness.

3. Circumstence is if praximity tc the time and aituption,

[he nforessid principles msy be of some relevance to us in thie
ceze Lf the zround of ali bi, as trl-r.c-n‘by the accnsed, Annears to b
f21se pler or & felae defence. ‘le have to pear In mind that the acc:
sed hes trker p apedific defence thet S ha' sonwe to witness 2 pletw
in @ cinemn hall after being relieved of hia dutilee st 2 P,M,, ond
then he oome beck Menorama School, pleked w hia helongings, purchsz. -
sone fruits nnd left for his native villeze ir Bankure District for
participaLing in the sewred Thresd Terem-ny of his - “other, If 1t is
found thast the prosecution hss been succezsful to egteblish all the
cenditions ss necessary to prove s crse baged on cl_rcu:-mtent-ial evi-
dence, and if 1 19 found thet the defence of gli B ae boken by th-
sccused hos no besis, the false plez or false deflence, 23 taken by
him, noy e used as an adoltional lirk to support the prosecution
cESe.

Now, we have to examine the evidence o ‘ecord in this case
find out if the conditions ss narr sted above for proving e case
baged on circumstartisl evidence have been fulfilled in the present
chse or not, Before we embark on this venture, it is necessary to

Jesl with the contention made op behalf of the defence that sxt,.i37,



: | | g b\

S ey a 4123

bht ext, 32, which i 4 G.ﬁ. entry recorded by Bhewanipore 7,S. st 9,15 o,
atould be trepted pe the F-i-R_; _:I.n this case, I hieve already recorded that
selice treated the stetement of Jashmoti Perekh, merked sxt.® as the F.I.%,
U vwrag contended on behalf of the mmxmmed occused that it bas come on recor:
thnt P4 Nsgordes Dnrgkh ceme to know sbout the {ncident from hia wife arv
“on after reeching hie flat and, thereefter, he contacte? palice cver Ye-
teghone and gsve information about the murder of hig devzhier in his flst.
" wos srgued that thig perticuler inforration recorded by police in the
form of 5.0, ertry should be trested og F.I.R, sn‘ Lhe statement of
Jeghomatl Perekh could st best-be a stetemorl under Section 161 of the
CreleCy, ond the sare cannot be trested 8s F.l.i, In this context, s de~
cision reported in 1976 Cri,L,J,, Supreme Gourt, ot ge 1548, was cited,
It was contended that the Hon'ble Supremr Conrt hold in the seld reported
docizion thet Lhe [fipat infoﬁnnt.ion recoided by police about the occurrence
of an offence should be trested as F.I.%. It wes argued that 7,04,
Crgtrdas Porekh in his inromatién to polic: over telephone did not mentlor
the name of the sccused 8s the sssellant of his deughter, and that ln'-]pli—
citlon of tre nome of the ageused with the alleged offence, &5 made by
Fotle3, Joshmatd Pere’", wes the result of an after thought, On a cereful
“tudy of the facts leeding to the aroresaid reported declslon, T fing
thel the facts of Lhis case on the pertlcular point are distinetly
goparate end differert from the fact.s of the aforescid de€lsion on tha
said point. Where¢e in the facts of the reported de€lslon everybhing
about the occurrerce, except the name of Lhe asapilent had beer disclosed,
in the present cnze, there wes e cryptiec meseage by Negerdas “arekh to
gollce over Lelephor;e that his deughter Hetnl had licen murdered in his 17
It L3 on record thot Nagerdas Parekh became upset on reaching his
meafdance wher he come Lo know sbout :hc death of his only drughter Hetsl,
ilz wils Jdaghomabl wrs by the sl 2~ of her decopaed deughler =nd wes in
wenbal shock. &% L3z Im on reécrd that Nagerdes larekl wook time to regaln

s cometsule .
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e informed the police over telephone th:. .is daughter @'l been murdere

I

in hls flat, e did not state the detalls abouu'the occurrence in the
megsege glven by him to police over telephones He 1 not mention as to
when and how he came to know sbout the deatli £ his dqughier and in what
wenner the desdbody of his daughter was recav\red. T.W.28, who recerded
the particuler message in the G..D.I entwmk?, qsbsgo.ricel.lb' stated
in his cross-examinstion that he came to ~ow ADOVY the incident after
reoching the premiscs. He also stated in his cross-exemination thet he
tock cognizance of the ¢ese after recording the statement of Jeshomatl
rarekh as per the “ler of the Orficer-in-chat;gn, who wags pregent at the
olace of occurrenco; He alao emphaticslly stated thal there wag me lnves
tLzation of the cage prior to the recording of statament of Jashomatl
?arekh., This assertilon of the investigation officer cannot be brushed
nside, 05 wmx we find that there was & difference ~f onl, 35 minutes
bot,welen the tims of pecording of the G.D, eniry, marked ext.3, and
recording of the stntement of Jashamot!i Tarakh, This witnesa categorics
L1y stated that h; q;corded the statement of Jashomptl Parekh at 9,505
there was therefore no scope for initiasting an imvestigatlon before the
stotemont of Jpshomotd Parekh wes recorded. it ia nlso to be noted thet
L9 kb, 32 1t wes specifically ~~ntioned thet Lie maker of the FaDiertiwy)
left the police stetion with officer-in-charge s [lorce for the spot
for tnking necessary actionl It la a different matber that Nszardss
Parelch did not mention the name of the ac-:uls d ne vhe assallant of his
dsughter ir his message given to polite ower telephone. This partienlss:
foct may be of game relevance when we 23:--: the evidencs 58 Nagardas
Parckh 1n the context of the entire prizeciutinn cnge, Howev:or. there
should V2 ro scape for'doubt that the pvdcess of investicatiion was
abarted in this cnse only after the strbement of Taghrotl “arel . vas
vegarded, T, the atotement of Jashoinotd ‘—‘-arr—kh_. ext.2, *ad bean

PRt e Leeeled s Ue FoluR, in this cene.



conud, . tlZIJL

14, Specizl Prosecutor listed the following clreumatances,
which nccording to him, have been proved by the prosecntion by leadina
cogentt and satlafacltory evidencsn and he also sgaerted that theas .
circnmstnqces_nreléufficicnt to incrimihnté the aconged with the
offencea in respect of which he had been charged rnd sbtood b7 his

trial,

1, S840 of victim Hetal Pare:ch“.hy TS N—
. n
2. Trangfer order issued upon_the accusgh by hls employer
irecting ‘him to lezeve "Anmnd Apartment” and to wmove £o
"Paras Apsrtment” on a COmplnint.lodged.by Nagardea Parelch

for the alleged tensing of his doughter Hetnl -and flouting

of the some by him,

R

™try of SCcusodlin flat no. 3A of Nngardag Parekh and
Jashomatl Paréﬁh on 5.3.90 after departure of Jashomatl
Pareslch In the ﬁfternoon, when Hebtal ;na nlone in the f1at
on the prétcxb 0f uslhg the telephone for conbrcting thre
offlce of bhis ﬁ employar.

be Diocovery of riro wrigh watdh from the native place of

accuged in.pursusnce of statement given by him . to polie-

won

_ Discovery of butbon ard chain at the plrcs of nedurrence
'ﬁnd the 1ink of the anciaed with thege artieles ns ﬁrdv1j
2y pronecutlan witnenaseg.

6., The frct that pccused was inﬂt gern in (1ot no,3A w%erw
the oceunrrence took place by some prossention wilthAegsan
hafore it wag dlgecavered by breaklnz open the door ol
the pervleular flst that Hetsl wne lying on her baek
with injurles on various ‘parts of her hody and her
private paria ond beessts exposed.

7. The evidence of the mibopoy aurgeon on murder ard rape .

8. . The fnch that mccused rbpconded for o long time snd

evaded arrest after the fotefn] insldsnt toolt place on

Sth Maveh, 1790,
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9. Otatements of Hetsl Yo her mother sbout the tessihg of her by t- o
ncensed, o fow days before her desth, which should be treated as dylr
~ declaratinon,
10.. Fnlse stabement and false pmhrerx ples of oli bil trken by accus: |
in hiﬁ examination under Section 313 of the r.P C.
-ll. Discovery of the wearing epparels and the ricdh wrlsat watch
alleged to heve béen stolen from flat no. 3A in pursuance of the
statement of the nesused ond the legal position of sucﬁ rwrt under
the provisions of Seetion 27 of the Ividence Act.
2.+ X The clothings of the accused produced in eourt rs one which
the neons-d had been weoring, when he was last secn on the date of tie
tneldent, and which had been imfwmx identifisd by proscentinsn witnaa
Murmi, who woa onother segurity gusrd on dubty in Anand Apartment at
the relevant point of time.
13, The fact that decessed wosnlone in th.cl. house ot Lhe t‘-‘éievnm
Fha polnt of time when the ineldent ocourted.
lﬂ. Doov of the.flat where the ineident occurred was found clogac,
when Jashamoti Parekh returned from the temple.
15. Torn clothings of the decensedw which indiestsd that she had
been s\.tlbject.r_-d to violanee before ahe w:?js roped ond ﬁnlvdcred.l

fle ahnll now desnl with the testimonies of the pmra'n-cution
witneuans ond find out how. Cnr the circmnstmces.', 83 gpelt out by Lt
1d. Speciai P.P. and ag listed aﬁove, have been proved beyond
reagonable doubt,

 As regards the alleged teasing, P.W.3 Jashamoti Parakh hog
stoted 1h her exsmination ia chief tHet for 10/15 days priar to the
incident Hetel had compleined to her .tha‘t. accusad uged to kR tease
her while she wos én her way to end bsck from school. She also c¢lal’ od
that Hetal had steted to her that on 2nd March, 1970, eccused wanbe: .
to lnow from her if she should accompany h-im- to gep A pic-bure,l and © f

she would come out with him for that,
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The witness [urther stoted thet she informed her husband of this
perticular fach, In her cross~examinstion, it tronasires that Metr)
uged Lo go to schinol by public tranamort and she used to bosrd tra

from the junction of Landdowne Hosd and Padmnpulcur fond, and that ¢

sed to go aleone to school, snd that nobody nsged to nceompary her (-

her way to achool., P.i.L, Nngordss Prirekh corroborsted P..3 by sti'

that on 2Znd March, 1990 she came tn know from his vife (P,71.3) that

accused hnd tensed Hetnl while she was on her way to ‘schoosl and ber ¢

e clnime to have called dwellera of the spriment, including MNohenu v

Chouhotin and Herish Vaknrin ond i{nformed them of this foct, He h-'!'.
nlgo stated they gnve him the option to rrplece the ncenaed e »
urity guard. He further clnlm»d that he as{»d Shoymal, Karmalenr
vho was the employee of nccd Lo come to his rroldence on 3rd ?nrch;
1970 end when the rforesald Shyamal Kormakar ceme to his house on
3rd Merch, 1950, he complained to him that Pccﬁsndlhnd tegaed his
doghter Hetsl end he wanted him to be replaced. He claims to have
handed over a written complaint in this regerd to the nforessid Si-

Kormakar. The some hos been marked ext.h in court. No amggestion w

glven to this wltness to negative his contention thet he crmie to k-

frc@ his wife thnt sccuzed used to teose the'victim, ond that ther
was o mectling betweon him ond some other inmatea of the houwas, ane
that a decislon wos token for gettimg the nccuaed replnced ns.B ae
ty gunrd, ond thnat .o formol lettar vins addregsed in this revﬂrd t
.employor of the accused. P.i1,13 llshendra Chouhatla corroborntpé B
by stating that on 2nd March, 1990 I', Weh eolled him through intpr(
This witness further strted that he slong with Hariah Velaria, o

resident of flot no,AC of the same spartmert had been fo the {lat’

PaWeho He further stated thet P4 hod reported to him that aceus -

had been tessing his doughter Hetol and thot he (P.W.4) suggested
that the ncensed should be replaced s n secubity gaard. This witr,
3nid thot hs snd the onother H.er.‘:ish Valcaris conaentsd Yo the sugze

“on of P,W.h, He sgnin atnted thot, on 3.3.90, nround 8,30/9.00 F."

g inle]
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Pu.iek contacted him through intercom ond informed that he hed called
one Karmakar, the proprictor of the Security Agency and nsked him to
remove the accused from the premises. Thls witness wes not subjected
to eny cross—examinstion. P.W,21 Shysmal Karmalkar, the employer of .
tha nccusad corroborated P.W.L and PJM.13 by stﬂtt thot on 343,90
P,W.L rang him up and osked him to meet him in the same dny qvorrthi+g.
He clnimed thot he met P,il,4 in the evening and he come to lknow that \
accused was teaging his daughter from time to time and he wanted him '
(P.W.21) to remove the sccused from the pertienlar building end p1ncr.
He also clawed that a written complrint‘wns submitted, to him in thie
regard. He cloims to have endorsed "recelved the origingl" on a cnpy
of the opplication, which was marked ext.L/1l. Mo suggestion was alac
given to this witness that P.W.L did not report to him nbout tessing
of hig doughter Hetal Parekh by the accused. Txt. 4 and ™xt.4/1, whicl
is » copy of Txt.l, with endorsement of P.J7.21 "recéived the erigin-1
indicate, on scrutiny, that sccused used to tedse the victim on her
way to ond back from school ard n complain£ in this regard had been
lodged to-P.W.zl on 3rd larch,l1930. Prcspcutloﬁ has lad subatantiael
evidpncé to indicate that the victim wns belng tensed by the acenaa |

on her way to and back from school for somebime befors the incidanﬁ,
and for that a written complaint wag lodged wiﬁh the employer of th:

aceusad for his trersfer from the'apartment.

How, let ua desl with the second circumtance as ligted by th:

lrarned Gpeélol Prosecutor ond recorded sbove.

The speeific cose of the prosceution is thnt nccused had besn
trenafierred from Anend Apertment following the complaint mede egeiny |
him with bis employer by Pui.h. end that sccused flouted the parti=-
culor tronsfer order. I heve plready anelysed the teztimenies of
Paliys 4y 13 ond 21 end rscorded how the request for transfer of

@ccused hrd been mede by Pailoke



b
G"‘!

i

cenbd.... 125
Lhe meesures taken by P.W.21 on the request of Pydeh for trensfer
of Lhe accgsed heve come from his evidence. The particuler witness
stated that after recelving the cqmpiaint pgeinst the sccuzed from
Poivk he headed- over en order of.trsnsfer of the accused from Anand
hparvment to Porss Apartment on Chokraberis Lene to-hi;=employe¢ -
Hejaul Heque. fle stated that Bijoy'Thapa, vho wea actiﬁg aa sécufity.'
guerd ot Peras Apartment, was’ depﬁted inecﬁarge of Anend Apartmﬁnt-
in plece of accds with effect from 5th Merch; 1950, He identified
the tronsfer order marked 0o exte23. He cloimed that the seme had
been written by him, He claimed that he left for Bombey by Geetenjsli
| Express on h.3.90, Hajpul Hoque wos exomined ss P,W,9 He Specificnily°
Stated in his exsminstion in chief thet Pobis2l gent o letter in »
covered envelope to the occused through him on 4.,2,90, end thot he
i mede ovér the Bame to the pﬁrticular accused on 443,50, when he
was in Anend ﬂpartmént. In the crogs-examinstion of this witness no
5uggéstion wes glven to contrdver£ this ssgsertion. No suggestion was
also glven to F.U.21 to controvert his agsertlon thet he hrd Lssued
a transfer order in respect of the asccuszed effeckive from 5.3.90 on
the baels of a compleint recelved by him from ?,W.4.Cn the contrary,
¥ it wes token from this witness from his cross-exXeminstion that he
igsued £hg trenzfer ofder in respect of the esccused oﬁ the basls of
Lhe cémplnint by woy of rcublne meesure. Tﬁus, the fact the transfer
order had been lspued for meking 1t effectlive from 5.3.99, rnd th;t
the same hsd been handed over to the sccvsed on L.23.90 have been
ceteblished by woegmidn cogent ond setidfectory cvidences dccused
himself rdmitted, os I hnve recorded cerlier, thet he pérformrd
duties Lrom & Al to 2 P, on 5.3,7C. A nunber of proaecutlon
wltneésps have slzo stobed thal accused wns en duty.from G hails
o 2 PJH. on 5.3.9C. As a matter of fect, P,W.6 Protap Chandra Petl
wnx hos stated in hls exeminstion in chief that on 5,3.70 P;ti cene
to know on reagiidng hlo office that hls.emplbycr Shyemsl harmaker

hed Lssued en order of trensfer of the sccused from /nenc Apartment



erplouer Shyamel Kermakar hed lssued en order of transfer of the sceused
frem snend Apsrtment To Peras Apertment and thet the seame had been sont
%0 the sccused th}ough liejnul Heque on 4,3.9C. He claimed that he vizited
Anand- Apartment at 5.45 21 on 5.3.90 and ceme to know thet Lhe tr&nsfnr-
order in reapgct of the cccuzed hed not been madg effective. Thus, prose-
cution hog been oble to estobllish that the transfer orderlséfvcﬂ upon the
accuzed ssking him to rcéort to Perss Apertment with effect from 3.3.90
had been [louted. Acﬁuscd hoviever dbniedlln his exsminetion under Sgéftion

313 ef thc'Cr.P.C.'tht he recelved my order of transfer. He meintalped

©thet no formel order was necessory for tranzfer inm the matrblishrent
where he worked. This ossertion of the accused dees not npperr Lo have !
eny force dn view of the apecific evidence of P.1.21 that he hirmself - |
}ssucd the L“ranafer order and aent the‘same through P.H.? I hnwa-nlrendy
recorded thot neither P21 nor P,Wa9 hed been confronted with my ’
suggestion on beholf of the accuzed that transfer order hod nol been lsa-
ued upon the eccused for his tranafer from Anend Aperiment to Teras
ﬂpsrﬁmpnt. |

. hs regords the entry of the sccuard in the flat of Nagerdas Parelh
ond Jeshmoti Perekh on 5.3.90 in the afternoon after F.W.3 left her
realdence, She evidence led by the prosecution reats upon the testim@nie;
ef I'eil.3, PJl.5 Bhabesh Parekh, F.i.6 end PJJ.? Dessrath Iurmi. Ped.3 -
loa agtabed In her examination in chlgf that on her retwrn Irom temple
on 543,9C araund'éf@.jo P.H,, ahe Qas told by liftmen x Ramdhani, whp e
wos cxamiDAd a3 P2, thet cccused had zone to her flat for uaing thr ‘
telephone thero. ahe also gheated thet she becamn enroyed ean heering this
Toet, PJM,a L end 5 have stated thnt they come to know from 2, -.3 that a
nccuged had entered thelr [lot for using the telephona for contocting
the office ?f hig employer efter P.J4.3 hagd lefﬁ.for the tgmple..P;w.é _{
has nlso strted Lhot he come Lo know from F.W.7.Lhnt apéuand hod gone
to the flot of P..a.3 ord PJW.4 for giving o telephone call to the offie!
ce of his erployers PaVi? has correborsted Puieh by sbating theb the
Acenzed had giV¢H out to him thet he would go to flat no. 34 of ard
floor for contachting tLhe offize of his employer over telepheons from

t h!:'-'t'e » ’ -
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He further steted thet Ramdhani, the liftman, took the accused
upsteir ‘by the lift. We slac get it from his exsminetion in mhimg
chief that sccused mlet him 5/6 minutes sfter -1:’.'.‘1'.3 left at about 5.1°
P.ll, on 5.3.90. Although P,W,3 claimed that she came to know from
PJW.8 Rn;'fdl'.&ni that eccused hed gone Yo her flat in her sbsence on
the pretext of using the telephone there for contacting the office.
of his employer, P.W.8 did not support the perticulsr essertion of
P.W,3 on this point. He specifically denled that he hed teken the
accused to 3rd floor by his lift on that doy, However, he stated

in his exwﬁina’oion in chief thet he found the occused coming down in
the staircase in the 3rd floor around 5,30/5.45 P.M., He slso stated
that he -found supervigor of the security guards (he memnt P.'-‘I:GJ,
sccugsed ond P'.W"? stending near the gate of Ansnd Apertment. He
further steted that the supénrvia'or end the sccused went ouvt of the
gste of the premises of Anend Apartment. According to him, P J7.3
ceme back 10 ym minutes thereafter. This witness was declared hostile
suﬁseq&en‘oly on the preyer of the prosecution and was subjected to
X0 cmss—-examinption by the prosecution, w Though this witnest
did not corroborate the other witnesses sbout the entry of the accus
ed in the flet of PJ4.s 3 and L on 5.3.90 after P,W.3 left her ﬂat.
he stated pbout the presence of the accused in the X bullding by
stating that.l he found -the accused comi.lla-g down by the statrcese In
the 3rd floor around SwERGxBE 5.30/5.45 P.M. He also claims to
have seen sccused, P.¥s6 ond P.W,7 %@k talking among themselves °
Amgm neer the enﬁerence of the buildingf This- d.iacl_o::ure fits in
with the testimonies of P.W.6 ond P,W.7 on the particular point.
Accused however stoutely denied having remained in the plre!'r‘lSes of
Anand ‘rspa.rtun;nt after 2 P.M, on 5.3.90. In his cross-examination

on behelf of the sccused, he claimed thst he hed stoted to police
thet he found the accused in the stoircesx in the 3rd floor when

he took up mother of Aruns Shaw by his Lift, P.W.28 who scted as
investigation’ oiificer Ln pert however steted in his crogs-examina

tlon that P.7.8 did not £ give such ststement to him,



-HowFer, his testimony releting vo the presence of the nccused with
P.ileb ond Bd PuW.7 nesr the gate of fnénd Apartment, nnd departure
Of P.i.6 with the ‘occused sfter 5.30/5.45 P.M. has remained unsssail-
ed. Mo suggestlon was given to thie_mtnesg to eontrovert the oggser-
tion made by him on the part;cuiar point, Even though this witness -
wag declared: hgstilg,lthéte-is no.difficulty to rely upon n pn;tidm;
1lar part of hig stgﬁemgnt which is found to cofroboratc the testimon-
les éf other prosecution witnesses.

. As regards the ricoh wrist wetch, ﬁhich nccording‘to thg'pﬁo*
aecubion, hod been stolen rrom'the flat of Pul.e 3 and L-on 5.3.90,
ond recovered. from the house of the accugad ih_pursuancp nf his
atatement, I have recorded that on 6,3,9C an tnformation wos lodged
wikth polles (vide oxt;jj that the rieoh-wrist watch purcﬁnsed at
350/=- 'had been gtolen by.the accﬁbed after he commiﬁted rope on
Het sl Parekh end murdered her. PJW.18 Md. Fokuruddin, who is a
salesman of Hessers H,M, Watch Compeny at 147 and.lhﬂ; Radlabszer
Strest proved the guarentee cord for thé ssle Sf the ricoh wrist

.';:e.tch from his shop on 21.2.90, The pértipu'lnr'guarmn‘gre card wes
marked ext.15, He claimed that thé contents of the same hal been
written oand sizned by him. He. slpo atsted thaﬁ the porticulsr wrist
watech waa sold ‘to one Jashemobd Parekh of 57A ond B, Padmepulnr Roe
at a price of ﬂs.350/+. Pal7.19 Debdulal Mukherjee, n rcsldeqt of
village Chhotns, has stated in his examinstion tm in rhx chlef that
the 2m officer of Cphatn'a F.3. met him on 12.5.90, ot shout 12/12,
12/12.30 O'clock ab‘night, whaﬁ he ‘was having chat with “landsbnbu
An front of the aweetinent shop of his elder brobhp; and stated that
e murder Rnd"fope-hﬂd'beoﬁ conmitted in Caleubta and that a wrist

_watceh had been stolen snd thet pbliﬁé officers from Cn%cutta had

- come . This witness further etntéd that the parﬁicﬁle? police offics:
vionbed him and Nﬁndababu to ec&oﬁpony him (the particular police

offizer) to village Kuludihi, He has olao stated that he snd
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He #lmmg hna alss stated that he and Nordabebu mccompunied the pollce
party, in;luding the pollee officers from Calcutta.ﬂnd the 2nd offlcer
of Chhstna police station to village Kuludihi, It ié also evident from
hilas teoatimony that the house of nccﬁsed wns searched by pollce, He was
not found there: Suﬁseqpently, the eccused wasa found sltting behind

a stack of straw, According to him, police app;ohendrd the sccused
from there ond police hnd gome talks with hih, He also stated thet
one wrist wos recovefed from the houge of the:accused nnd the seme

wag pelzed in his pfoaencc.'ﬂc identified his signaturr i; the seiiyre
list by which the particuler wrist watch wra s;ized. His signature in
Ibhs selzure 1ist wos marked ext, 1A/, He also identified the wristIWBt
ch which acﬁording to him xm had been sclzed from the residence of the
ek, Accuseds It wes marked materlsl fixt, IV ond the signéture of
the witness on the lebel of the wrist watch was morked ext IV/L. Thus®
itis évidenﬁ from thiswitness that the particular wris£ wntéh which

has been identified ag moterial ext.IV wrs gelzed from the rraldanca

\

of thé arcuged. This wrist watch wos ldentifled by P,W.3 n3 one, which
hnd been purchased by her, and whisch had been sﬁoleh from her flob
nnd in respect of which she lodged o complatnt with police,

P20, Pranab Kumnr_Chntterjee ig » Sub=Ingpedtor of Chhstnn
F.5, He clnims to.hnve accompanied tb_officers of the Detective
Department for conducting the rold in the howes of the noonaed ot
vitlnge Kuludihi on 12.5.90. le algo-;orrohornt@d'P.W.IQ by antin;
bhat the lmdles ricoh wrint woteh, which he identified in court, eond
which vos merked ag materinl ext.IV, had Beesd brought ot by the
scouged from his house. He signed 1n the seizurelist, marked mxt.lf,
P29, Suh-Inspector Selil Bagu Chowdlhury, an officer of the Detre-
tiv; Depsrtmont, who subnitted the chargesheet tn'this ¢ran, nbd who
acted as the principsl investignting officer, otated thrt on 12.5.90}
he condusted raid in the houae of the aceoused st villezs Knludihi ale
olong with two witnesses, named Nendegopsl Deozhorin and Debdulal
tmkheriee nnd 3.1, P.Chotterjee of Chhatnn P.2, and nlan nome pollce

personicl of the said police strtion,
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He stoted in detnlls how he epprehended the accused after searching
three house, including the house of szccused consecutively. He clhins
to have found the aceused concealing behind a fstack of strav. He
e#lso claims to hsave recorded astatement of the sccused which wes mar
ked ext.3) on his identificabion. He slgo claimed that the pccug;d
brought out the wrist watch and the wearing epperels. [leo clnlﬂs to
have selzed the wrist watech under seizurelist, marked axt.lé.Accused
however denisd that the wrist wetch had been Tecovered from his ‘
house and that he geve any statemert to police, On behslfl of the
défenco the suthenticity of the.clnim of the progecutinn thet, the
perticulnr wrist wotch and the wearing espporels had been seized
from the house of the accused oh his identificstinn and in pursusn-
ce of hls atetement haz been very much called in question, As o
| matter of facth, ld. lawynf for the nccuan contendsd that satlsfne-
tory moterinls were not made ovalloble to indicate that the parti-
enlar wrisht woteh octuallﬁ belonged to‘F.W,3 and that the asme hed
been keat in the almirsh of the room where the incldent occurved.
It was cloimed that the receipt sh04lng purch°~e of wrist wabeh,
wos not mnde oveilnble, uvlthough F.W.18 clnimcd.in ‘his evidence
that receipts were gronted for purchasse of wrist watch from the
ahop where he works. It wes also contended that ext73h did not
‘fﬁlfil the requirements of Section 27 of the Indisn Eﬁidﬂﬂcs Act,
and, therefore, on the baSi; of this document it cannot be stqt¢d
that the wrist Qatch snd the wearing epparels had been selzed by
poliée in pursusnce of the statement of the acc?sed. Mok in his
cross-exominnbion stated that he goﬁ n.casﬁ meﬁn for the purchnsé
of the wrist watch of his.wife, bub he could not produee’ thp some.
His foilure to produce the particular cash memo was: cﬁl]ﬁd in
queation on behalf of the defence. It was also contended on behalf
of the accuzed that there wns no evidence to indicaﬁf that anybody
had defn the particular wrist wotch on 5.3.90 or before that éate'

in the flot of PJVes 3 ord he
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Ext .34 bears receipts. in detﬁils a8 Yo how the allezed offence
was comnitted. Statements made in this regard by the nccused an lh;rimi
notory and the some is not admissible. Thua;.except 8 small portion
of the statement releting to the recovery of tho»anrinu sppnarels of £h
the accused ond the lndiectqrist watch purportad to hove been stolen
by him from the flat of P.W.s 3 and 4 in ext.3), other astotementa *
purported to ﬁhve bﬁQHIMﬂdB by the accused are not admissible undesr
the Evidence Act, In this context, 14, Speciol P.P. in his fnirness
submitted that the portion of the statement in ext,3L which is
admissible uﬁder the Tvidence Act hns alsoc come from the testinony
of 9.3.29, who recorded the pﬂrtt;ulﬁr stntement, The relevort portion
of the statamont and the testimnny of P.W.29 on the nc;nt may be read
as follows - . '

" I Kept the lodies wrist watch with golden metal band, which
was stolen by me from flat no.3A of /nend Apsrtment on 5.3.90,.0n the
rack of our house, I also kept my garments b?lwearing,which I rowantd
commitked rape on Hetal Parekh and killed he?,‘on another rack of |
our house. I will point out the rocks and those articles". It was
orgued on behalf of the sccused that the nforeskid stabement was
self-inzriminatory and therefore not admlissible under the Tvidence
het, and any discoWery in purgusnce of such statement cannob be sold
. to be dieécvery under Section 27 of the Indion Tvidence fAct, It was
also orgued that it was.knmm to police from beforehand that,the
wrist watch_waa in thclcuatody of the pceused, 8s it would be nviaen*
from vorions stntements mﬁde by police snd other witnesses thataceus:
ed had sctuslly commitbed theft of the wrist woteh from t.‘hn- flat
of P.¥.s 3 and k. It wes contended thot P.W,19 stoted befors the
court that he come to know from polize that sccnged had aam?ittod
theft of the wrist wotch, Thus, it was pointed out thrt in view of
this position discovery of the wrist woatch and the weerinz aporrels
cannot be séid 40 be the discovery under the provisions of Section
27 of the Indian Ividence Act. In this connection, o decislon repor-

ted in 1970 Cri.L.J., Supreme Court, st page 1659, wns clited.
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In The porticuler declsion 1t wes held that when police lemew thet
one 2coused hizd got the stolen articloslbut did not knmw whare the
sald neccused was to be found, the lnformation given by onother
ecensad that the sceused having eustody of the Qtolpn a&tielea
could bc-foﬁnd out in pursusnce of his étatempnt is a fact lending
to tha wherechouts of the ﬁccused and not shout the atolen ﬁrticleﬂ.
The focts lerding-to tha nforeséid declaion are not Ldenﬁiénl with
the facts of this case. In this caze, ordoubt wos expresssd thot
eccused might have commitied thefb in respect of’th@ wnﬁch and the
spme-was found missing from the olmiroh in the bed room. of P,W.s

3 ond L. The particular wrist wetch, rccording to prosecublonm, was
thereafter recovered recoveraé-following a statemoqf made by the
aécused. In that statement thé pccuged mentioned thaot the wriast
wateh tnaken by him from the flat of 2A.of Anand Apsrtment on 5.3.9C
had b;on %opt by him on the r&ck of his house and thet he would
point out the énme end bring the article. This feet very much come:
wlthin the provisions of Section 27 of the Indien Tvidenze Ast. Tt
L3 triue that the fastum of tha cammissian of theft by the necused
connot be eatshlished in pursushce of the stotement, but the
dizcevery of tha stolen orticles in pursusnce of the stat@z@nﬁ con
very well be spid to be under the provision; of Section 27 af tha
Indinn Tvidenze Act. 58me 18 the cose rglﬁting to the strtement
lénding to the discdécry of the wearing 6ppﬁrﬁ¥5 of the accunad
from hls reaidence im pursuonce of Txt.3h, TheJrﬁctum of commission
of rapa snd .murder, 03 étntcd by the accﬁsed in ext,3h by wesring
tha wepring spparels na brought ocut by him, enmmect be estoblizhed
ip pursucnce of this statement. But, the recovery of the wesring
apparéis wn wrepped by o newspoper, if found to have been proved
by satlsfectery evidence, in puranence of the strtement made in

Ect .34, cen be sold Lo be under the prov;sions of Scetion 27 of Lhe

Indizn Tvidence fict.
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Un behalf of the prosccition a decision reportéd in 1768
Cri,L.J. ot pege 107 (relevent pora - 50) Wos cited to substentiote !
1o contentlon thet the recitals made in ext.24 sbout the rccovery
of the wearing spparels ord the wrist woteh, and steted by Pe',29 in
hls cvidence before the court ere in strict. complisnce of Section 27
of the EZvidence Act. In thc'aforesﬁid decigion, the stehiement ﬁndc
by the zccused leeding to the recovery had not been quoted by the
investigsting officér in his evidenge. A plea,,és such wes made on
behelf of the defence tﬁﬁt éhe evidence lezding to the recavery
under Section 27 of the Ividernce Act sgshould be rejected on the grour
ihat information leading'tb the recovery wos not quoted by the
investigeting officer dm ih 30 ﬁany words in his evidence. It woa
held that, in strict complisnce of Section 27 of the Tvidence Act
The lnveétigeting officer should heve deposed to the worda of the
accuzed, which distinctly leed to the fact discovered, In the prese
nt case, it wos ergued thet the'sthtutory requiregments hrve beern
properly complied with, in as much ecs, the 1nvcs£igating officer
atated in his testimo?y thet the sccused had reported Po him that
he committed the offence of repe and murder, vhile he woe wersring
Lhe weerlng rpporels, which hnd been brought out by hiw, end he
0lao conmitbed theft in rospocbhof Lhe wrlst wetch, which had Deen
keéb by him in e recl, ond broﬁght by him subsequently ofter Lhe
stelement wons recorded. In enolher decislon reported in 1968, Trl.l
Je, 0ot poge 1293, as cited on behelf of the_prosecvtiﬂn,‘it hos
been held that cvch when no.stet cment Le made by the pecuaed
leedinz to the discovery of oy incriminoting erticles, pnid wheres
sroviziong of Section 27 of the Indidn Tvidence Act comnel Ye
Lnvoked, discovery of ony anrinﬁ;mting articlef st the ingtonce
of the eccused, oud belng shoum by him, ls rdmigsible es conduct
of 4 bLhe oeecuzed under Secllon 8 of the Tvidence fect. LL wes
centended £hmt the gpecific ccoe of Yhe prozecution lg thot
sccused, ofter belng cpprehended from hig hide-cut, g7ve *

sbtotement To police and led F.We27 md others to the plnce whete
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F.a29 encé othera to the place where he képtithe wéaring_apprrelg el et
the wrist watch, and he brought out bhe same. It fs further ¢antended
that not only that the testimony fulfilled the requirements of the
provisiords of Gection 27 of the Indlon Tvildence fAct, bubt slso the
some warrants o legitimatc inference thot the sccused hod the know-
Ledge that the pnrticuln% articles were there. Another declsion
reported in 1976 Cri,L.J. Supreme Court, st pege 1759, (para 14)

wag cited on beﬁaif of the prosecution to subgtentinte the contemtion
of the prosccution that o gnocific stetement is necessary by the
cccuszed fo? lnvoking the prosivicions of 'Section 27 of the Tvldence

' Act thet o pertlcular wespon reccovered in pursﬁancc of his steterent
hed been used by him for the commisslon of the crime. In the prrti-
cular case, bYhe dizscovery of the ineriminsting mntﬁrinlu in pursie-
nce of the stitement of the accuéed woa not mmep nccepted no diacever
¥y under the provislons of 3ectlion 27 of the EvidenCe hety ng the
accuscd did not zay that he used the ueapon recovered ot hie LnstanCr:
for the ki1lina of the victim, It wsy orgued that in the prosent

cage accused cetegorically steted that he’ cenmitted rope nnd Murder
by werring. the wearlng appnrcla, which he had kept in the rack, ard
would bc breught hy him, mnd thet he sbso commltted theft Ln respect
of the wrist woatch which wno 0lso kept by him in a rack, aml to be
brought by hig. Thus, it wes argued thet the stetement msde by the
accused relsated Yo the discovery oflfactsJ which sre very much rele=
vent under Section 27 of the vidence Act. The legbi princ?ﬁles-

| énuncinted in the aroreﬁnid deeleions unmdotakebly lesd to a cﬂg-
clusion tﬂnt the provisions of Section 27 of the Ividence Aet had
been duly Compliéa'vﬂth in the present cese.

Hew, let vas turn our attentioh a5 to the genulnencss of the
tectimonies of F.W.10, PJH,24 and P29 sbout the discovery of the
wrist wetch and the Qearing opperels in pursuence of the statement
ef ﬁhe Gccuéhdy in the context of tﬁe speclfic defence teken by the

recused, P,W.19 cztegoricrlly stated in his croszmexeminotion Hhot
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in his cross-exemination thot he did not ser the accussd on any day
eerlier than 12,5.90, and that he never viaited hia house errlicr,
He nleo steted that before 12,5.90 he did not Mnow the house of the
ficcuseds The accused in his exsminstion under Section 313 of the
Cr.P,C. however claimed that CJ,19 12 hie friend, snd whrtover wos
steted by him was felse, He also claoimed that P.W.19 was crlled to
the police strtion for bringing tea when he wns brought ta police
etetlon in the morning. He also claimed thst neither PJYL.19, nor

Nendababu woa present when search wag conducted in his hoeuce. Yo

suggestion wag ziven to this witness that he 1s a friend nf the
eccuged, end that he had put in his signstures ns claimed by him

in his exsmination in chief on different srticles, nemely the Labels
on the wrist sondmgw: watch ond "the wesring aspparela ot the police
station, There is therefore no basls of the cloim of the rccused
thet thie particular witness wes hls friend, ond that he signed the
selzurelist and the other popers, o3 strted by him in hie exmminatic:
in chief, in the police stetion in the morning., This witneas Ldenti-
fied theweering spperels seized in his presonce'rrom the reszidence
of the accused, Some wog marked ext. XII (collectively), He identi-
fled his signeatures on the two weering apperels which wers marked
ext JXIT/1 (collectively), He algo identified his eiznsture on a
newspoper (Basumati, dated 25thlAgrEhsyan, 1396 Bu3.)e The
perticular newepsper was marked materisl Zxt, XIII end hls signeture
there on wos marked ext.ZIII/1, The witness specifically ststed thrt
the weeringapparels, marked materisl ext JXII (collectively) had bee
wréppod by the newspsper marked Tt ,XIII. e also get i1t from hie
croge~exsmination that the date helowr his signnﬁuro wag civen hy
him, lle identified the date ns 12,5.90 below his signoture, marked
extJIV/1, Hle nlso stated thnt he idertificd the wrist wrtch marked
material Tch IV in court by looking at his signature in the label
sttached to the ¥ wrist wetch, and rslso the golden cclour of the

wrist watch, and fhe could very well recogznize that this particnlsar
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=nd.ha could very well recogniée that this particulsr wrist watch had
been recovered from the reSid;ncc of the accused ond seized in Wig
presence. lie also get it from his cross-exaﬁination thet exeept the
residerts of the house or the asccused no £ other ﬁeracn was present |
when police spprehended the eccused ond mede the seizure,

I have alresdy reéorded thet .24 slso identified his
signrture in the selzurelist morked ext.l6/2, and his elgnature on
the lsbel of the wrist watch marked ext.IV/2, This witness olso
identified his signsbure on the newspaper by which the wenring
epporels were stabed to hove been wropped up. Hig signeture wos merked
Tt LIII/2. He Ldentified his signatures on the trousers and shirt
seized under Ixt.1l6, ard hls signatures thereon merked os rxciopffifrc
ext.XI1/2. We get it from his cross;exnmination thnt he put his
signature on the label after bhc'mm wrist watch was.pncked in a plasti:
- cover. The lrbel was put inside the plnatic'cover ond the wrist watch
W03 pécked in the plastic cover in hls presence,

P.¥a29 tias Shsted in his exeminovfon 4n chief that eftsr aricest
of the ncensed pnd selzure of the wrist wotch rnd wearing spparels
from hls custody, the accd had been produced bof;re the Chief Judlelr .
Magistrebe at Bonkura with a prayer for retaining the selzed articlec
in the eugtody of the police. No suzgestion was given to him to cone
trofert his eragertion in thls regard. It will be interesting to rend
the recitals mrde by the sccised durinz his examinstion under Section
213 of the Cr.P.C. relsting to the selzure of the wrist watch and the
wearing epprrels from his possession in pursusnce of his stgbrment,,
and his p?Lducbion before the learned Chief Judicinl Meglstrabe nt
Bankura. I have alresdy recorded that accused claimed that PUW.AS
wng hls friend and thnt‘he wag =g called to arrve ten ot Chhatnn
P.S. in the morning and signature was Leken there. ”c.nlso clalmed
that nelther F.W,19 nor Nendobsbu came to his house to witness the
seizure. lle claimed that newspoper is not uaed in his house, lecordir |

to him, the investigsting officer asked for e newspaper for wrapping
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newspaper for wroapping the trouser ard the -shirt brought by him, .

ond the Officer-in-chinf chorge of Chéttna P,S. brought a newspape:

ITrom his residence. lle nlso claimed that the trouser snd the shirt
had been teken from the trunk of his wife, which hrd been given to

him frém his in loaws honge, He nlzo cladmed:that ornrments of his

wife had been token by pollce, but the seme viore handed over bto hig

wife after the recelpbs thereof were mode avallsble, According to
him,‘thp bagein which his tickets for witnessing the pleciure on th:
dete of incldent mfl ond other papers relating to his office hnd-hﬂ"
kept: was talken awoy by police. He claimed that Lhe wrial woteh had
been shown to him at Lalbazar and he had been beaten thers and one
of his fingers ﬁnd been fractured due to the besting, There ia
nobhing on record to 1ndicntF'bhat accuged ever complrinad after hi
arreal before any authoritﬁ that some Qgsring opporels, as glwven 1t
him from his inlmus house, had been b?oughﬁ from the trimk of his
fe a£ his rcgidence, ond thot he had been gﬁsnulbed at Lolbhagar, o
that one of his fingers had been broken due to such sseaults. It
rppesrs thot nceused hné cooked up nll these stories for frustratlr
the elaim of the prosseutiion about the gelzure of the wrist wetch
snd the wesring apparels from his. residence.

It was argued on behnlf of the nccused thmt the poszibillt
of recovery of the wesring apparels ond the wrlet watch from the
residence of the nccused was there ecorlier then his nrreat, ns 1%
h;s come out from the evidence of P.W.29 ond other witnesars .
nccoﬁpﬂnying him to the native place of thé neeuaed thot the houne
of the accused wWr3 sevréhed prior tn his spprehension in anothar
houae. P,W.29 hng stoated in his cross-exsmination that he lonked
for Lhe ageused ohly when he conducted seorch in the house of the
accimed mmd bhal he did not leok for the incriminating articles.
It is Lo be borne in mind that sesrch had been condusted enrlier
{n the house of the scensed, as ib is evident from thedoscuments

marked ext.28 ond ext.29. P.W.25 S.I. Anil Kor of the Dotectlve

L
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"P.i.25 S.I. Anil Ker of the Detective Department stated thet on
7.3.90 ard 8.3.90 he searched for the accused ot different places,
He proved the requisition dated 9.3.90, marked ext.29, Another
requiaition with the Chottna Fu3. mnde by him was mharked ext.28.
ext 29, on mv xm scrubinye indlcoted that search wrs condncted In th:
native plnce of the recused wi%h the nresistance of Chheatns P.G5. bub
to no effect. A requlsition wag mrde’ for the production éf the accra !
after he wos rrrested by Chhatna P.S. lequisition, doted 9-3.90;
markead ext .28 indicstes thnt a a request was mode with the Officer-
tn=charge of Chhatne P.3. for renderinf sssistsnce for camaing searc!
of the residence of the accuised ot villrge ¥mk Kuludihl., Thus, it i
found thrt the realdence of the oceused qt vilinge Kuludihi hed beoen
aearched éarlipr, but neither the accused nor the articles brought
out. from his residence in pursusnce of his stntement wérn found at
thot time. P.W.24 stood the test of cross-exeminatinon, The positive
testiﬁndies of these two witnesses namely P.W.19 of P,1.29 snd the
Festimony of P.W;??, coupled with the docum;nt marked exb.3h ond
dosuments morked ext.lb, qxt.lQ/l and ext.ié/z, ond nlso Asaertion
of P 7,29 thot he produced the sccused with the seized prticles
Before the 1d. Sl C.J.0. at Banﬁ;rn unmistakebly tend to eshablish
"that the ricoh wrist wetch and the weering nppﬁrels geized under
ext .2 16 had actually been seized.frnm the reaidgncg-df'tho acensed
in pursusnce of his stotement, ns recorded in ext.3i, which was in
sonsonnnee with the provisions of 3Jectlon 27 of the Tvidence ﬁcé.
hecused hns not denied nbout the selzure of the wenring Ahporels,
but, hos denied nbout the seiiﬁfe of-the wrist wotch, As regords the
-selzure 6f the, wearing Bppﬂfelg he hns got o different story, pa T
hove olrendy stated esrlier. The mannar in which the asizure wWns
made by‘*daﬂ e cution has been disputed by the aceused, I shall
'deal withktp-?nﬁhestkon whether the weoring npporels whim sslzed by
police st the residence of the pceused had actunlly been worn by bl

accused at the tfmp of commission of the nlleged offence, #3
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cormission of the slleged offence, as aé‘ﬂgged by the prosecution ot
a later stage., There are conclusive evidence to pstablish thot the
ricoh wrist watch and the weering opparels, as seized under the
document. marked ext.16, had actually been seizred from the residence
of the accused in pursuance of his statement as recorded in P?Ct.ﬁ.h--'
Now let us consider the queatinn re-lnting to the ovmership of
the liicoh wrist watch tnx wis recovered from the honse of the neeused
6t Kuludihi., I have slready recorded that P,17,18 identified the suor-
anter card, marked ext.l5 for sale of Ricoh wrist watch from his shop
on 212,90 in favour of Yeshomati Rmkmh Farekh of 57/A % B, Padma
Pukur Road. F.W.3 snd 4 heve corroborsted each other nnd 7,W.10
regarding purchase of the particular wrist wastch, The whx wriat watch
recovered and seized from the house of snccused st Kuludihi wns fdent!-
fied by Feile3 #nd P L as cnv‘which had been purchased for L2
from the shop of P.i,18, Though o suggestion wns given to ".W.3 on
behnlf of the aceused thrt the particular wrist watch, mariced materis’
ext..IV,l did not belong to her, no such suggestion was given to 7.9.L
slthough he very much claimed that he purchased the particular wrist
wa't.chl for his wrjfe. The sccused did not sdvonce ony cloim of ownershi
of the particulor wrist watch, Intimotioh of the theft of the wrist
watch was given on 6.3.90, immedistely ofter it wes found on genarch
of the alhirsh in the bedroom of P./.3 ond R,W.4 that the particular
wrist watch was missing therefrom, The description of the wrist wateh
rs given in the partieular report, mnrked ext.3, tallies with the
description of the wrist watch as glven in the selzure 1iat mnrke;j
evt .16, Thus, is no scope for any doubt thst the wrist watch seized
from the residence of the nccuaedh i

to
ged to P.W.3 ond the same had bee,  .ased from the shop of P.7.18

ey

{llage Kuludihi nctuslly belon.
hi

Failure on the pert of P,W,3 and P.W.4 to prduce the cesh memo for
purchese of the wrist watch and to mention the number of the wrist
watch connot override the positive and specific evidence that has
come before the court relsting to the ownership of the partieular

wrist watech.
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There i3, therefore, no scope for ony doubt thst the wrist watch
recovered from the House of necused at village Kuludihi is the same
wrist wotch which had been purchnsed from the shop of P.i.18 and which
wez found missing from the almirsh in the bed room of .W.3 & P.W.4,
when a search wag made by the inmetes of house of Fu'W.2 in the parti-
cular ébnirnh, which was found open and in ransncked condition afte:r
the criwe wng detedted. f

Now, let us déal with the circumstnnce relating to the discover:
of the broken chain ond the button ns convassed on beholf of the
progsecution. P.ilh ﬂné 2,45 in thelr respective testimonies have
strted that they found a2 broken chain end 2 cresm coloured bubton with
four holes on the bed room of P.We3 and Pk where Hetal was fourd
lying. The particular broken chain and the button nlong with some
othcr-ﬁrticles had bcnn-seized by police on 6,3.90 between 00,30 hov!
from the northern side room of flat no.3A premises no. 57 A % B, Pacen
Pukur fosd. The seizure was moede by Puil.28. He too stated thet he fov«
nd thé cream coloured hutien nnd the broken ehnin on the floor of &
bed room of P,W.3 and P.W.4 where the inzident occurred. lle also
found some marﬁs of blood in thot room. P.1.10, lisjiv Bekharia, o
friend of P.W.5, who hod come to the place of occurrence on getting
2 coll from PuV.5, alao, witnessed the sefzure of aforescid tuwo
articles ond identified his signature in the selzure 1iat, marked
ext 9. His siznature wes identifled as ext.9/2. No suggestion was
siven to him that he did not visit the perilcular flnt in the night
of the incident, as rclaimed kh by him, and thot he did not witness

the gselzure of the broken choin and the cream coloured button. Thus

prosecution hud been successful to esteblish beyond eny doubt that
s broken chain end o cream coloured button had been found in the
bed room of P.he3 end Pl where Het ol was lylng and that the some
hed been selzed by P.W.28 in the presence of P,¥,5 end 12. fs reger
ds the chein, P.4.11 Souranga Chendra fsut, whe wes in the employme

nt of one Aruna Shoh, £ residect
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¢ resident of Anand ipertment, when the ineident occurred, identified
the chain which hed been marked materisl ext.iI, as one thch he hod
been given to the sccused o month prior to the date of the incldent.
He could not give the octual dste whern he handed over the particulsr
chein to Yhe sccused, However, we geb it from the teatimony of Palied
thot he sent for P.W,1l for identificetion of the broken cheln found
in the bed room of Negavdss Parekh. According to him, Gora identifie!
the perticular chein. This sssertion of P, 1.28 wos not confponted on
behalf of the sccused by putting any specific suggestion to him thrt
the particuler chein hed not Been tdentified by P.Y.11, Gora. Thus,

it ia estrblished that Gorse hed identified the broken chein which i1
hed found in the bed room of P;N.3 and Pu¥sh as one belonging to him
end mode over to sccused a month prior to the incident. No motive
could he ascribed to PoW.1l for his coming to court for giving evide:
ce folsely against the accused. He cotegoricelly denled the suggestdin
that he deposed falsely ot the instence of police.

Now let us turn our attention to the creem coloured button
recovered from the place of occurrerce. The pearticuler bulton was
sent g by police to the Forensic Science Yshoratory nlong with the
wenring opperels sci:ed rrom the native ploce of the accused by bh
1,0, ond verious other srticles under communi.cpebion merked ext.35
(collectively). PuW.27 Pertha Sinha, » Seﬁ%or Scientific Pfficnr
pttached to the Physics'Divlsions of ¥mm Forensic Sclence Lgboratoy
Cavernment of West Bengol, exefined the perticulor button md elyn
the shirt gent to the Forerslc Science Laborspory in cennectlion wit
this cese by polices He hes stated in his exominetion in chlef b
exb.C exemined by him wos @ foint creemr—coloured button ané TaxtbWY
wos 8 creem coloured full sleeved open bresst synthetlc ghirt, He
strted further ihk thet all the buttons stitched on the perticuler
shirt, except the third button from the top of the rrcnﬂ vertiecl

outton plete were light crcém colaured andstitched in simller
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coloured and stitched in similsr prttern with of white thread of 3
ply end X type twist. He further steted thet the 3rd button was wh. o,
stitched in a different pottern with milRy white threed of 2 ply en

Z type twist, He submitted 8 report in this regerd, which was mariec
ot.30. It is evident from the testimony of this witnces thet the Ir
button on the shirt examined by him was distincftly sepsrate and
different from the other buttons found on the shirt, It 1s alss ewvice it
from his testimeny that the stitching pottern of the other buttons w: .
distinet end sepsrete from the stitching psttern of the 3rd button. ! .o
testimony on this point lesds to the inevitable £ conclusinn thet b0
3rd button had been repleced and stitched in & differert menner, Thi:
witness also stated that mark of applicetion of force down-ward with
respect to the shirt could be observed beneeth the 3rd white butten

at the position where the orig£nnl button hed been atitched. Again,
this witness steted thet ell thé buttons on the front button ﬁlate orf
the shirt marked U, except the 3rd white button were cut off and
comparsd with the button marked C. He agaln stited thet the button
marked”C.wes found similer with the buttons cdtfoff from the shirt

in respect of shepe, dimensions, colour and weight upto the hundredﬁ'
port of & miligrem. His testimony indicetes here thet the buttﬁn meck: 4
C, which waz found st the place of occurrence, was ideptical and
similear with the five other buttons cut off from the front button pl.* »
of the shirt morked U, which is the shirt seized by police from the
residence of the sccused, In the cross-examinetion of this witness ! !
kmmemrd  trensplres that five buttons in the shirt morked U hed besn
cut off by him for the purpose of comperison. He elso steied in hig
crosg~cxemlnetion thet there were six buttons in the shirt end thet

one of the bubttons had been kept intect ond the five Mmmichomememdmidn:
maxpuaumre others were cut off by him. He identified those [lve button:
and the seme were marked materinl Txt . XIV (collectively). He nlso
strted in hls cross-examination that he messured the wright of eech

of the Zive buttons and recorded the scme. We also gct it from his

crogs-examination that the button, marked C in his feport, wes packed
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vos packed by him in the similer manner es the Sther five hittons hasd
' J i

been kept. He &lso clai.ms to have taker the weight of that particular

button which was markect’(!. Hatel:i.al Ext. X is the perticulsar cream-

o
coloured button, This iutt.on on examlnabion is found to be 1dent-i'

|
with the five other bu t.pn.s marked m.m (collectixely Thus, tnex'e
ere meterial allegat-ions to indicnte that the bu'l'.t.on found st the place
of occurrence is similar and: 1dmtlonl with tbe five other buttom ;

found % on the front plate of the shirt u.-f the accused w:hich wn_

selzed from his native place, It iu also evident.

of this witness that the BrQ buwon was rou:d.--to Ve been rephcd!
ond there was evidence of appuéltion of for e ddvm-wm'd wit.h rwe-podb
to Lhe shirt beneath the 3»d white Putt,on. Tn his cmsa-examinnuu&‘f._ :
VkEin witnegs steted that the b [t.t.cn ,from the front. place of the ab.‘l.ﬂ.
could be severed if the same comes in cor\tact with a hard and blunt
suf Btonce, like hook, end Lf it 1s pulled. It is not understood why
this suzgestion wag glven to this witness. No sttempt woe made to
estaoliash 3 theory Lhat the button got 3evered due to Lts coming in
contaet with o hook or any other herd end blunt subgtence. Again, Fhe
sccused speciflcally:clamid in hie exsmination under Section 313 :Pf
the Cr.P.C, thet th ahm aeii;d from hig resldence Weg & new ohe erd
it wes given to him by hlr rat.har\-i.n—lm If that be s0, the-re w83 1o
AmKBOm Xesson t.hat Lne or the buttons would be dlstinct and separste
from the five other] butt.ons, and tl’}e stitching pattern Qf that but.t.on

on the front plat? be dirfer zrt. fmm tha utltchiug pattem i‘

the five other butt.o ' Ehe“p K\teufhm:' uhirt alons with the tmuacr‘
gttt
seized from the resi eJeo Of the achsed st his native place have been
tdentified by 2.W,7 sz the shirt and the trouser which the accused

was weoring on 5,3.90

at sbout 5,25 PN, P.H.7 also steted that sccuse
woe dregsed in s grey chloured trouser end s cream coloured wihm.

shirt when he came after the departure of PeivJ Jzghamotd Perekh.



X
Ori.?.135/contd. .. ..‘?36' ' " i
:' - r E [
Thus, it is evident thht the i e hed been wesring the particular
A he wes found by PW,7, The discovery of the

i

Errqncg;‘nd ﬁha testimony of P,W.27 thet there

shirt and the trouser
button at the place of d¢
w88 evidence of applic;'lfi n o.t'j_':.force down-werd at the place where the

2rd button wes loceted ii.n‘bvitgb-iy leed to the conclusion that the button
must hsve come out when t.!.:e'til..;um hd{ scuffles with the accused while
resisting him,

Now, let us -!_ allwith.t.he circumstence ss spelt out by“ﬁ
prosecution relatini to ?he rao': thet the accused was last seen in __ ot
no,3A where the occurrenéa. togk place by some prosecution witnesses
before it was discovered by bre_g!f}ng open t»hel door of tue part.lculor
flat that Hetsl was lying on he;l back with 'njui-ies oKvarioua parts of
her body, and her privete part;s' and brl!baata bieing“ 9:3:039:1. The teﬂ-‘-lﬁﬂ: :

les of PuWe6 and PuW.7 have been relied upon by the :-rosecution to prove

the circumstence. 7..6 has steted that after resching Anand Apa

and esce rteining from P.W.7 thet ‘accused had perrorm-d'hiz duties w
' |

F‘j

2 PoMe that day, and having come t.og.t*:w that accuae? had gone to eour.
the office of his employer from !t.he flat of P.W.3 and P.W.L, he aake&
Fena7 to coll the accused. He also stated that efforts were made to
contact the accused in the flat of P,W,3 and P....L throuzh intercom,
but, connection was not obtained through intercom. This witness further
atated thet thereafter P.W.7 called the agcused by hls name from down
stsirg from his duty place. It is clso evident from the testimony ofi this
witness that the accused leéﬁed':aut of the bnicomlz of the 3rd floor
flrt of PW.3 and P.‘:) L and gave out thst he ws3s coming dowm. According
to him, the accused tLeresfber came down. He clsimed that he wanted to
talk to the aceusc., Fu‘b the accused lwant.gd to leave the place hurriedlyﬁ-
md asked him to com outl'. The witness claims to have ascertained fm th
the nccusad thal he hid received the trensfer order ,snd that dus &8
some works he could not report to ParalL hApartment for duty. The mtnios
tlaims to have directed the acouiﬁa to report to Parqs Apartment for

duty with effect from 613._90 without fall,
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Y»7 has corroborated P Meb by stating thet P.i, 6 hed on-:uired with
him after coming to Anand Apartment 5t 5,45 Z.M. as to where the
occused wos, Thi;s witness claimed thet he had reported to P.W.6

that accused hed gona to Ilut NQ 3A for contseting the office or the
security agency over telephone- 'rIe algo corroborated ¥.¥e6 by stating
thet P,iWe6 had ?aaked! him to call the sccused. He cleims to have tvripd
to contact the ac used in flat. ‘\Io,.3A through intsrcom, but did 110'0
4et the connectlon, He clei.uu to Lave shouted 4/5 arpodex times by
nemihg the accused from the ga‘oe of the bullding, and thereafter
accused is repcrt.n{ tq h'nv'e come Lo the verandsh of flat No.}A 'and
gave out that he rﬂ }d be coming soon. He corroborated P.W.7 *“”*.
stating that P, w.é wha wlth him et that tire. Again, he corroborated
Puieb by stoting that accuued came down & short time th;rpaﬁer and
ned tolks with FuW.6. We 8loo get it from his evidence that sccused
went out of the gate of the building by side tracking 2.%W.6 and aaked
2.4.6 to come out uf&yihg that he would telk to him after going“m
of the bui.ld'ir:g. Inf.t,he cross—examination of P,W.6, It transplz'ées
that there is & balé:on;f tn I'ealch of the flats of Anand Apsrtment and
such wainankew balconies exist on ths seme Line in upward direction.
He denled a specific nu‘[eutlon Lhat iy was not posai le to s&f'trﬁm
the ground floor as to the partl.qular balcony .th eny flat where!‘rom
a person responds to 8 call from the ground f1 >r of the bullding.

He also denled o specific suggestion thrt accused did not respond:

to the coll of Pue7 by coming out in the bsleony of P.K.3 snd ?ﬁ.h___
and theat 24,7 did not report tolhim thet nccused had gone to £1tt
of PJ4.3 and PW.L for contacting the c?f!'ice of the securt:li agency .
It was suvlested to this witness thst out of enmity with/acevaed

ne had deposed felsely. There is not an iote of materisl to indicate
Uit bhie wilne = had any enmity with the ~cciseds The qredibility
af :"."..;? fs o witness weas abttemptaed Lo Le &M ootivosd talnt & by

suzzestlng v him that he had en enmity with the accused as thg

sccugsed had complained sgainst him to Vekerisbsbu sbont nis alleges
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Vekariabsbu ahou;t.lhl lslle'ged. illicit. relz tionship with & meid
servant working in $hat flat. Th1s witness specificall:: denled the
suzzestion. There 1: no satlsfaétory material to Indicate that this
perticular witness had any Lllicit connection with anybody, far leas
8 maidservant working in the flat of Vekariababu, and that uﬁ?“
accused had complained anything ageinst this witness for such alleges
d illielt ralatLonship bewem him and the xed maidservant . '-T-'he
testimoales of PuW.s 6 and 7 on the particular point sbout the
pxg presence of accused 1¢-thq Qalcony!of the flat of ?.W.a-}rqpifh
for responding to the éi;l of PEW.T have PBH!;hed totnlly.uaihiibn
in their respective crb;awﬁxamination.llh wes argued on behalf'EI
bLhe sccused that it was nbt!nabural for .he sccused to come to thh
balcony Lo show his presence after commilting such 8 ghastly ¢riia
ond, thus, it was cOntendjd t%ﬁl the court ahquld not rely uponlthe'
testimonies of P.Wusb and 7 on their chaim that they. had seen:the
accused leaning out of the balcoay of flet mmk no,3A snﬂ-reap@ﬂdiﬂg
to their coll, In the context of specific evidence of P.W.é and
77,7 that the hod seen the mccused résponéing to the call_nf“?éi.
7 from the baleony of flat no. 3A, there s no scope for any éxab-
wmption as to whether it wea natural on the, art of the accua¥d Lo
cong to the bwtcony and identify his presence there after eommitt Ing
the slleged cr;me. It may be that tHe accused wanted to give an
impression thab he was in narﬂﬁl ‘An his behsviour even sfter comwri-
tting the alleﬁed [rina Wb the to Bear in' mind in this context’ Lh

r’ T,
that according ? he veralon 'of P.¥.7, accused was aware thsﬁ P,

e

7 knew thnt he bad gone to the f1st of S.ves 3 ond Lk for giviTg

call to the office of his employer. Thus, 1t was not unnsturs

for him to respond to the rnall of P.ie7,
How, llt us deal with the ¢ircumstarnce relating to the
1
fact thot the aciaped abscoaded for slong time, Aécording to ‘the
version of the-accpsed, he perfommed his duty st Anand Apsrtment

usto 2 P.M. on 543,90, I have slresdy recorded that sccused has
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[ have slresdy recorded thot sceusec ns taken a spr21fic plea

thot he weht to witness a cineﬁa sliow. on completion of his dﬁty,
end on hls return from clnems hall he collectel his belongings from

i'onorama school and puqchased gome fruits and left for his nstive
place. He also nttempted to establish 8 defence that he had begn

to the house of his in :I.els and thereafter he returned to his |

|
residence, Ihe fact remaing thsat sccused did not send sny intimstio

ﬁféither to his employer or to snybodi nlae about his visit to h;;
notlve place or any other plsce. It has come on record in the
tegtimony of P.u3 Lhat {mmedistely nftrr !"-tnl was found lylng

in the floor ol her beq room ‘tn the condition ss stated by her,

o thoroysh sesarch was made for the accused, but he wos not foﬁﬁd.
i number of prpﬁecutién witnesses includiwglf.?.B, PeiaT And ;théfs
heve strbed Lﬁnt ncousgd used to recide in the ger ntor room of
anand hpartment when the occurrence took place. P,W,28 has stated
that he sei. ched the generétoﬂ room where nccused usnd to live
out he did ndb fit+:l him or amr of his belongings there. I have
already recondez that P, W, 25 stated thet he searched for the
ncecused on 703490 and 8.3.90 atfdifferent gi plrces. I have
dlscussed about the documénts ﬁarked ext .27 rnd oxt.28. There ore
sufficlent mater}als to iniicate that rcccused 'cept himselfl totally
concesled after kqe oceurrence on 5,3.9C snd till his arrest on
12.5,90. He even did not make any sttenpt to contect hls enployir
ond collect the salary that was due to him, Hed he been lnnocemt
he would have contscted hls employer And sent, ap»licstion for
loave or would hsve intimstion to hilc employer specifyings the
resgons for which he had to leave without eny notice. Tn the
contrary, P;ﬁ.é hod specificelly stated thst accused left / 4
Apartment on 5,3,90 by seying that he would report to Paras

n foartment on the next day. The fact thab the acFuspd abscon-
ded for such o long period speaks rolume ngéinst_hlm and it is
baunito raise sccusing fingers towards hin relating to his invols

et with the Blltged offince.
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iv was argued by the ld. Séécial PyP, thet the fact that accused
"bsconded for such & 16ng time tmedlstely ofter the alleged offence
was committed is.releﬁantftéfprpve hisconduct as envisaged under
3ection 8 of the Evidence ‘Abt '
: ; : :
Some I‘epoi{’ted c.!__ec_iaions wete cited on behalf of both the
parties on the;941n€ of‘FhQiqir;upatance rélaiing to the allgggF -
presence of the a?cﬁaed.iniébe bélcouv cf tiat No. 34, thet ia

relevings to the contention of the prosecutlon that accused was

loat seen in the

A

lab of the wictim. On behalf of the prosecytlon
. Fn'l'mi'-'dri.L.J. st page 1293 was cited, In
oL g

8 decision repo
the particular décis;on-it ha§ been held.t“at the cireumstance that
the sccused and the decessed were last seen together sl ng with othe
r circumstences proved by the prosecution by substantial evidence
were inconsistent with the inmnocence of the accused, and inevitably
lead to the copcluaign that accused only committed the mumgr;%;
the deceased. gn behalf of the defence decisions reported {m 1931
Ori.L.J, ot page 1857, 1982 Supreme Court Gese; (Criminal), page

K31 ond 1989(2) (Criminal) at page 7110 wrfe.x clted to highlight

its contention thnt the clrcugistance L:od the accused and vigtjm
were lost seen together by itself is not sufficlent to prove the.
gullt of the accused. The prineiples enunelate ' in the aforesald
three deciston cen hardly bg?oalled in qv :tion. It hss been held

in numerous judictal pronogPCemeqts that @ persen cannot be saidato@
to have committed murder of;the éeceaaed only o¢ the ground that he
wag 178t seen toZether with the decepsod. The p!l'osecution cage 1s: not
bazed only on the clrcumsteantisl evidence relstings to the faet that
Yhe recused was last seen with the victim. Trosecublon has spelt out
several atner circumstances. If 1L L5 estetlished thot accused wag
last seen Logether with the victim, and L some of the other circu-
wibinges su 3pelt out by the prosecition ere uroved beyend re-eai;nabl_e
doubt, emd if 1t is found that these clrcumstsances taken ot»agethe!'

inevitedbly lead to the conclusion thet accused alone cormitted the
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vhet sccused elone comritted the murder, ..o on and only then the
clicumstince releting to the fact thet the zcosed was lest seen

Legether with the victim would be relevent, .
“0wW, we shell .cal with the prosecution cese relsting to the
-ircumstence thit the deceased was elone in the flet before the
tlleged offence waﬂcommittei. We heve to turn our' ittentior ugain
Lo the testimohy of T,W.3 1& this regsrd. lhis witness crtegorically
abebed thot he xm ust to leave for temple everydsy in the sfternoon
round S.l?%.h. She Llso stated th;ﬁ on the date of the incident foo
she left for the bumple Pround 5/5.15 P.ty and Hetel was lone in the
flev whei: she left fo? the temple. Thet she had gone to the temple
tius been corroborsted by PJW.7 and PJdaB. 1.9,7 cetegoricelly ststed
vhev he found VoWe3 going out of the apx spartment on 5.3.9C around
sedd Julle though P.1.8 was decl- ~d hostile on the prayer of the

srasecution subseguent he steted eerlier bhat he brought down

iae3 on the date of the 'incident about lO/lS minutes efter he took
charge of the 1ift at 4 P.M. He also steted that 7,7,3 used to 20
out everydzy around that time to visit & temple, Hetel was -cund
elone in the fleat lying in the bed room. of & P.W.3 end 2.%.L when
Lhe door of vhe flat ha* to be broken open due to non-aveilsbility
of eny response frdm inﬁide on the Mmg.a banging of the door amd
rinzing up the door bell.vThua prosecution have besn &ble to meke
gvellable cogent and satisfectory evidence to establis™ its conten-
Lion thet Hetel wes alone in the flet on £.2.9C efter F.WTB left
cround 5.15 V.l

‘notaer circumstence relied upor by the prosecution in thie
c:ue 1s thet tiuc door of the flst where the incldent occurred was
fuui closcé. +wnel in her testimony cetegorically steted th-t on her
~Lurn from Lhe ter le she rang the door bell but nobody responded
Ciin Lusides Peaed in his cross-exsvinction on beheif of the prosecu

n stited thet f..0.3 sterted shouting efter ringing the celling

«lQDl 8bilbea
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efter ringing the calling bell 2/L times snd he m enquired from

her as to whet had heppened and thet she hed steted to him thst
-Hetsl wes not opening the déor. He further ststec in his cross-
exeminstion on behalf of tHe prodecutiou thet the servants, femsle
occupents and children réaiding in the flet'ceme there. Ve also

zet it from hie cross-exsminstion msde by the ,.d>secution that the
door at the entrance of the flet of P.4, 2 wes becken open by Peamchu
end emesh. e also stebedlrhat from outside the flst he could ;ﬁz'%
Lhst Hetal was lying on i:.hel flooxl inside the he::i'l of the flsat and
that 2,4,3 brought Heteld and ceme dow.n-stelrs by using his 1ift

for taoking Hetel to hospital. P.9W.l5 Harish Chandre Cessl, an
occupent of & flst in the same epartment, steted thet eround ..M.
on 3.32.9C or. hi return to his resiaence along with his mother and &
sister he heerd sounds’of khocking end ceme down steirs end found
Sawe3 knocking at the d-oor st the entrance of her flat. He alsa
steted thot 2,443 wes asking Hetel to dpen the door in o loud velce
and that r.4,3 and other persons were present there at-thot time.
We also get it from his examinaﬁion in chief th:s' some peocple
.sgembled Lhere end Puahgd the door st the entrance of the flap

but no responsrj cfmd from inside, He corroborét.ed P W.3 by st.;ﬂ.l!“
thel Penchu, Ramesh and ?amd?ani took measures to bresk the daor
open. He claims to heve se  Hetel on the floor of the ﬂ.at-ol‘\--
Pu¥e3 snd ©uWeke We also geﬁ:’it. from his testimony thst Hetsl wes
lying on her back ¥nd thet & the lower part of her body was bare.
s cloime bto heve Igol'xe upstairs on seelng t.his sight. This witness
wns not eross-examined on behslf of the &c .ised. P.7e28 in his test!
teatimony hes stated that he ?ound s latch-cum-lock in ' roken
conditior on the floor ingide thel flat, Cne screw of unknown metal )

snd one broken screw of unknow metel were 2lzo found there, Thggt
i
erticles had been selzed under 2 splz'u‘ilist marked ext 10.
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fhese articles had been sent to the expert for verificetion b}T
communicetion marked e:\ct.B%_i_(colle'ct;l\{e_ly). ?,1,27 stated in court
thet. he exculndd the w];&eh—om—lock metked "B" by the muthority
sending the paz:i_t.iculrr lrt.i;q}.e__‘in connection with th;s casf. _He
ateted thet 't w a lLatch. -. Ic_ = lock heving aliding b_'old which
keeps & door l?;\uilt.aq from inu'lda; by spring saction wh.en the Idoor ta
pushed out—warh ?)\Efm inside or "j‘pulled from xmmk outside. HAe also
steted that the i)nly weqi'. to. unﬁolt a doof- thus bolted from out.';ide
the door i3 by uf;er'atiné %ﬂy tt

inside the room T opersti. , the unbolting knob. F 4.3 in her

rough & key-hole and from xh

corss—-examination stated that when she left the flat in the sfter—

noon on the dat.eljc:nf._'t.he incidert , she pulled the door end the same
ot lockedy The tes:;imomr of P,W,27 and the report submitted by
him marked ext.3l 1rindi'cate that the system of latch on “he door
¢t the entrence was such that it: could ‘o.e closed by pulling 1t
from outelde. The selzure of the broken lstch-cum=lock with t?g
screws indicave t-hlrt- force wes ep lied to bresk L. open, Suff! ~fent
evidence ha:yé come to conclude that force had been spplied from
cutslde Lo breek open the lock of the door. No response was given
from ineide on the ringing of the door Wi bell end pushing of the
door snd colling the deceased b by her name from outside by her
novher., The materiels on record indicsate that i’.w.j returned from
temple & short time after ._ngcused was seen leoving thfapa_rtmcnt.
He was seen in the balsony ﬁf the flst n short time before that,
'Yhus; the prosecution hasli:seen guccessful o sstablish that the
donor of the flat st the entrsnce wps found cleied prd the ssme had
to be broken spen, and, thereafter, Helel was found lying in the
bed Toom of P, 3 z;nd Pefolis

"oy, let us deel with the evidence relsting to the other
clrgumgtinges 1ied upon by the prosecution relntinz tc the taomm
condition of bhe wearing epparels of the vict im. I have slready

Nl w2 Man the gJOCT
recerded the condivion in which the victim was speth SIbeT LI
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in which the ‘ictim was seen er the door at the entrshce of the

flet wag h"{fh%k‘wedc P-HJ, atated that the party of Hetal was found
5 108 Cracog L"’ i The clothings on her body were found distutbed.

Her privste parta.we;re visible. Sbme othe?;dtnesses have also slabed
S
ss I have recorded esrlier that the private parts of the victim were

found visible., UndJr the sei._urelist merked ext .’1 the clothings of
the victim hed bee

]
1

indicate thst one white coloured underwesr of "midi" having marks of
i ¢

| :
bdood ond panty in torn condition end one black coloured "midi” scart

Ieiieﬁ. Descriptions of the article seized imdhel

heving msrks of blooc!! and dirt were seized. P.7.27 examined th_é
wearinz apparels of the victim which had been sent to him u,nd.gr co=
rmunicat ion merked ?x‘b.BS (ecibllecﬁ.?el'y)c He catejoricaily stdﬂd
that he found ﬁarka;of applicstior of force in the form of dis ‘nting
of stitches 5 cm. on ;t-he"ﬂ.zht end 45 cm. on the left of the left
shoulder joint., He was not Icrou-mhi_mlr. exsmined st sll om the
disclosure madﬁ‘by him in thils regard, Thus, it is evicent that there
wos indicetion of sppllicstlion of ]'.t‘or_ce for removing the weering
sppurels of the victim. The condition of bhé victim in which she wos
found in the bed room of P,W,3 and PJA.L snd the condition of her
wearing cpparels and also 'ohe report of P,W.20 unmist ekebly t.md,’gto
indicste that the victim hsl:l beer* ravished b.efoz;‘e she was m.urde_rjd-
Tt has been contended on behalf of the prosecution that the
atatement of the victim to her mother tnat she wns being tmmmr teased
py the sccused befopge the ineldent occucre -, snd the measures taken
Ly PuW.k on that in asking the employer or tk- sccused to et him
tronsferred fron anand Apartment. should be trested ss dying declab-
stinn. It was argued that the victim died within s few days of the
st tement she made to her mother on the particular point. I have
already discuase;d the evidence led by the prosecutinn o the polnt
7€ tepsing of the viciim by the accused. I heve recorded that the
prosecution * i conclusive eviddnce to indicate that .t.he_ accused

!
used to tense the victim on her way to and baclm from achool, dﬂ
5
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ond thet there was a meeting betwean the frther of the vistim and
30me other resldents of the Apartment -ver bﬁlg teasi-7 of the vietiz
by the accused. Tt has olso been establtshoq thet o complaint was
lodzed to 2.7.21 by the father of the vietim ov-r the tessing of the
7istim by the accased and messures wmdn h-A bern token to zet the
mccaged trangferrved from Anand Apartment., It was contended that the
evidence led by thesprogecution on the point comes within the mmbly
of Sub-sectinn (1)of Section 32 of the ™ridence Act and, thus, the
porticulal statement of the victim should be treated as dring decla-
vetisn, leliance was placed in this context on tim Jneisisna reportsd
in 1984 Cri.L'J, Jupreme Court at paze 1738, - -levant pera 19 and 2
~nd 1991 Talecutis Criming; Law ''aporter prae 41 (prra=20), "oth the
decisions cited were referrsd to hizhdizht the contantion of the
prosescutinn bhnt_the desth of the victin 5ccurred within the clssp
JToximity of her making the statement to hor mother sbout her teasing
oy the sccused. In kg the decision reported in 1984 Cri.l.J., Suprsme
Jourt, st pnz. 1738, their lordships held that in order “o make 8
statlement. undeNSect.ll.on 3761’ the Tvidence Act wimissible, it is nece-~
ssary thsat the de:%.h of such person i{s by wey of homielde or s,uilcide
hnﬁthp atatement mnde by him or hér relrtes te the couar of death or
cchl5it elr-urmgtances lending to the denth. Tn the other dacision
a#lso the statement hade by the victim hrsd a5 nexis to the cauge of
death, In the instfaéntl case, there is nothihg on record to indicate
that the victim ever kave out that mmg any threat unon her life had
been made by the accused during tessin: by him. It is true that
victim disd within a very few dayfv!‘ the statemant she made to her
other ond measures taken on the basiz ¢ ner complaint for getting
the nccuged transfenred from “nand Apartment, The statement made by
the victin is atherwise relevant to impute o motive to the scc = 1 for
the commission of the offence., It howerer cannat be taken as n dying
leslarntisn coming within the ambit of Section 32(1) of.the "videncs

ety The derth af the vietim within r very short tiwe -7 her making

Yhe stabtement to her mother sbout her tensin: of the sccased,
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and the effective measure tak.gn by Ler father to get the acc.uu.e\d
transferred from the apartment;,?and tha other‘ciriumtmces against
ths pccnsed as brousht out &r f.hﬁ prosecutisn are bound to ralse
scensing fingers towards the gﬁcused.

tow, let us deal"&';t.h._'_t.qle ples of slihi ns tsken by thé ,
cccused in this cese. I have I":reca'::l'ed earlier that accused took a
;pecific plea that he was .not in Anand Apartment when the occurrence
‘TILCn 1his ples was taken by him during his cxamination under Sectiom
312 of the Cr,P,C. He stated that on 5.3.9C ne loft kmt Anand Apart—
ment to witness 8 plcture in a cinema hall after being relieved ﬂr
his dutles st 2 Pule He claimed that he % returned to Yonorams School
tnd collected his belonglngs,,*md, thorear'bc-r, le?‘b for his rmt-ive
pl nce after purchaLlng dp?n fruita in connection with ‘hZie secred
Thread Caremony ot‘ his b. r::t'.l-ie:-.L Fle also claimed that he xent to his
inlaws house wi h his !d.fe*t-herenﬁ.er. heecording to him, cmmt-rfail
of the cinema ti et hlud been hept by him in a baz which was taken
by police from his aldonce b‘fter his arrest. No suggestion was !tllven

to P,1,29, the 1nveat15at1u o*ﬂcef of this case, and who apprehitﬂed

Lhe nconand &t his native w111 Knludihi that he had taken sway the
baz belonging to the accused w.;;_ere i.n the cognt.erf‘*il of the cinema
ticket showing t.hnt.gljlhl acouiasal"yitnea,ged a8 picture on 5.3.90 !.nﬂ:g
matinee show was t.h re No suggestion was given to P JN.6 and PJWL.7
that the accused haﬂ" gwne to witness a plcture ofter completing his d-
uty st 2 P.M. on 5. 3 96 and that ha returned to Monorama Jchool and
left for his native plece. No suggestion in this regard vas also given
4o F.is2l the employef of the accused. I have alrepdy recoried th,qﬁr
nceuged did not send ;ny {ntimation Lo F.'7.21 or anybody else &t - he
had to leave for his hat.ive place for prrticipsting in the secred .
Thread Ceremony of his brother. There is nothing on record to 1&
chte that any avplication was filed by the acenaed with ®.%.21 or

anybody prayinz for leave for sttending the secred Thread Ceremony

5¢ his brother. There is not an iota of evidence %o indicate that any
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‘here 1s not an lo}4 Ii' evt ce to indicate ‘that any sacred Thresd

Ceremony of his young r broth;r took place ot his native village as
clsaimed by him nfter 5 3. 9°o In a decision reported in lﬁﬂh Cri.L.J.
at page L, the Hon'blg Slpl‘eme Court held that s plea olf‘ alibi must

be proved with ahsOIUta eartainty 8o as to completely exclude thg

possidility of the p1nlence af the person concerned at the nlfv.
occurrence, [n lnother decilion reported in 1986 Cri.L.J,, at prge
1620, (relevant parau 13 &nd 18J a Division Bench of the Calcuttt
High Court also held thast a plea of alibi is required to be proved
Dy moxmsti cogent and aat{sthctory evidence., In the 1n¥tant casey
sccused mode no effort to prove the plea of alibi taken by him 1nl'-"
bis examination under Section 313 of the Cr.P.C.IThe very claim that

he kept the ¢ounterfoil of tﬁo cinems tick-~t for about two months  to

prove his innocence is bourd’ to rliae suspicion about his deuirehﬁﬁi
3pesk the truth. If ym he hat lay'h@ason to retain the counterfoil of
the cinema ticket to prove his innocenes, he would have besn the firs
person to exhibit it and bring it on record st the earliest opportu~
nity to prove nis innocence. I have slready recorded that there 1s nc
reason 1o disbelirve the specific version of !, V,6 and 2.".7 that
they had seen the accused in ths balegny of flnt No, 34 on 5.3.90
when he was colled by name by ,W.7. There is slso no reason to bis-
believe ?.W.é when he-stat343%hat he found the accused around 5;3Q/
245 PoM. in the ;tatza§ig of the 3rd f{loor and leavi _ the gate of
~nand npartuent élong with P;W;6€ The sccused intentionally has taker
7 false plea of ﬁlibf and made nJ effort to substantirte the plea,

‘his conduct on'ﬁhe of the dccused Is a ctrong clrcumstance to

i 3
35

Implicate him with?bhe alleged offence,
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On o careful serutiny and annlysis of the evidence, facts
and matarinls on rrcord in this case, I Findltnst all the 16 oir-
curgtances as*speI£ out by the pi secutlion, exsent the circur:‘ﬂnce
relrting to the dying declsration of the victim have basn estebli-
sned beyond anv repnsonsble doubt. L have nlso recorded thot the
statement of the victim to her mothe- sbout n few dars before the
occurrence that she had bgen tpﬁaed by the occised end asked to
nccompany him to e einema hall is relpvant‘to prove the conduet and
motive of the sccused f;labing to the sllaged offence. The desth
of the victim within & very short time of the aforgsaid tessinggin
ner flot, couplad with otQpr eircumstances, 28 discussed nhnve,;
nnmistrkedly tend to indicate thnt the accuged took revenge farlthf
mapanrss token by bthe father of the vietlm for getting hiz (accused |
tronsfnarred from #Anand Apartment. He also 'no bent npon to satisfy
his lust ond thus seized the opportunity to visit the flat of the
vietis during ' o sbgence of her mother and thus commitied the wnim
cirime,

I hove already recorded in mnalysing a decision renorted in

s.L.il, 198 Supreme Court, st pege 1622, that the ".-'ble Suprenme
Court held bhﬁﬁ when Lt is found that an asccused hnas taken & false
plea or fel défenca, andlwheﬁ progecut ion nstnblisheq all the
conditions that aré Necessery &o prove a case bmsadlpn circumgtgn;
tirl evidence, t%e.false plea or folse defsnce vaken by the actﬁéed
mav oa nged oo on sdditional link to supgort thr nrosecution cLap,’
3y o lying vhis pHrinelple, Lt ean very well be stated that the
Celse plen ond false defer - tsken by the seenced in this case
snould form en addgtionslllink to suppor£ the prosecution case.

un b@hnif of the deflence it wos .contended thn. some doubts
were bround to c¢rop up about the genuinensss of the nrosecution

cnse. It was orgued thet prosecutien could not mrke ocileblé the
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It wrs srzued that prosecution could noi make avnilable the resason
why the collagsiblﬂ gate at the entrance of the flrt wns not ciésed
by Hetel or her mother (P4W.3) when she (PeWe3) left for the templa,
it wps olso contended that there was no poahibility for the accused
Lo come 10 The flat otherwise as & collspeible gite end » sliding
window were there from ihe door leadinz to the balcony of the flat.
It was further srgued that no evidence cane:before the court to
indicote that onybody saw the accused enterin- he flat of the vie-
tim when the incident oc‘i:ur__re’ed. Again, it wvas conttnndnd that it wes
not in conformity with the normal humen conduct thrt accused would
show his face being called by P.&.? after committing the crime. It
wns erzued tnot no humsn blood was fo :nd elther on the broken chain
or on the cresm coloured buttoh, althouzh the specific evidence of
the prosecution was that blood wes found all over the body of the
victim ond also on the floor of the bed room here the victim was
lying. Azcin, it was contended that there is no materisl to indicste
that there was o drop of blood Iin the weoring apparels of the accuse
-d. it was sr3zued that in view of the doubbs reised asbout the genu-
ineness of the prosecution case for the resson ststed sbove, accused
was entitled to get an order of|scquittsl., In th's connection, a
decision reporﬁfd iI 1976 Supfe¥e Court Cases (Criminal), at nage

671, was citedj he partlcul&r decision it was held thst in 8

eriminal case 1tfislnot neeeuaarﬁ for the defeance to prove its case
with the same vigour as the prosacution is required Lo prove its
zme cnse, and it 1s sufficl%nt if the defence suceednds in raising

a reasonible doub% on the prosecution case, which is sufficlent to
eneble The courtfbo}reject the prosecutién version. This Adecision
doss not seem to have any application in-*His coase, in as much

05, there is no doubt sbout the genwineness of the pro--sution

230
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sircumstances es spelt out by;thn proseciutlion hrve been establi-
*ta;h; cozent =nd satisfactory evidence Bnd the same unmistakebly
is2d gn asceusing fiﬁger towards the asceused. The circumstanees;h{e
sansistent wicH the gullt of the sc-used and inconsistent with ';q
imnoernces Deifald categgricslly ststed that ssp pulled the door Qt
tne entrance of the flﬁt whgn_;he laft for the temple. She stated
17 ner cross-sxamination théﬁ she did not use to closs the collapsible
cste for zolng to temple. She fur%hpr steted that the collspsible ga-
te wrs used to be opened in the morning and kloéed at nilght, Thus,
znars iz ne question of Q}osing the collapsible gote when F.W,3 left
far the btemple. It is true thab none of the prosenution witnesses
come Torward to soy that pe|foundtthp aceusad entering the flat o t.ha
vietim when her mother left for bhe temple. P.V.7 has categoricelly
stotad thot accised went to the flat of-the victim after ©.'.3 1€£t
for the temple ssying that he would contnact the office of his employ-
~r over tel-phone from there. He was found in the baleony of the flat
~e370nding to the coll of P.W,7 when P.W.6 esied P,1.7 when Rmul
to ¢sll him after they felled to get him throush intercom. The prese-
ace  of nconsed in the staircase arcund 5,30/5.L5 P.M,, es atntLd b

I8, also Lndipate

\ he had been to the 3rd flo~r of the spart-
ment, [ have alreadylr.corded that tharn i{s no resson to disbelleve
the version -° ".W.6, P.W,. 7 andEeVrn of P.W,8, though ho wos dpclarad
heatile 8L 2 certaidjatage on the preyer of the prosecutinn. Thare
is no basis of tk@ claim made on behnlf of the cccused, o8 it wes
suggested to TuN.6, PUW.T end P8 that they hpd ermity with the
pcensnd. liere absence of bloed on the button mocecdewkimn and the
broken chain end the wearin apparels of the victim does not abaolve
himself of the criLinh”the bﬂckdrop of tﬁelvolume of clrcumstantial
evidence that haJ b Jn méde#;§ailsble by the prosecution in this
case. e cireumstsnces ns discussed in the farezoing paragraphs

link up o complete chain which are conslstent with the _2:ilt of the



which are com:..t..nﬁﬁm.t.hj guilt of the sccusedmmt and

sistent with the ‘i: B accused and inconsistent of his
innocence. The cir ' t.'mce's umhttkabh,- tend to establish thst
it 1s the accused wlho coml.tted repe on the viotim, killed her md
then committed theft of thiﬂ 1ed$.es riddh wrist watch from the ateel
elrirsh in the bed room of P,W.3]end F.iek. The victim offgred.utiff
resistance and sustained severall injuries on heir body. The autopsy
veport indicetes that she had been rzped before her desth and she
hod been over-gowered by ‘tﬁa accused. Prosecution thus wmat h .
been successful to establith itn‘ case beyond reaz:onable dﬂu‘hﬂ _
The locstion of flat P%J 3A has come - rkm the sketchmag |

orepared by P.4.1 Shantanu Bose who is a plan maker sttached %o
Detective Department, éalcutta Police. He categoricsally state__d: that
he had been to premisee No.57A and B, Padmspukur lond on '?..3.9I0 on
receiving o requisition from Bhawanipore Folice Ststion. He proved
the sketchman prepared by him which was merked ext.l. Final a_l_e:et._d:-
o prepered by him on the buis of rough sketch was marked .l 3
ond the blue print of ext.2 was marked as ext.3. We get. it from his
evidence thatihnre@g?e three roo.mu, one dining space, two bath
rooms and 9%;3 Leony - and & ld.tc‘tan in the first "10@.'« He depicted
the same in t-_l}+ plpn, It i

balcony faces|esgpt T " jo
?mpgmg to the call of P 7
!mn gat.ismct.ory evidehce.

P.W.2 Mshemmed S. 'lem is a officisl photographer sttached

cused was .t‘od,ad

hes been esteblishedd;

to Lalbazar. He. tpt.ed that he visited premises No.5TA andB,h_;
Padmepukur .oacf rbn! 5.3.90 on receiving a telephonic mess8gc of the
fic:er—-n—char&,e, Control Room. He slac cleims to ha.Ve token 13

snaps inside the flat. No.24 in the Brﬂ floor of the pﬂz't.icular
puilding. He identified the pr!nta of those =i snapa snd the same

were marked moterial Ext.l (cOIIectlvely). The negetives of t.'t}oao

prints were ,-ma.rkeid meterial Ext.II (collectivel:)-
1 !

30|
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the report of the sutopsy surgeon ind'-stes that britsl force

e

te spplled to silience the victim, The cradle inside the bed woom of
Pede3 and P4 whs fougd. to have marke of blcod, The pnrticuld:(r
docior slso stated that: the a.njurieé showed elvidence 01‘ ?ital react-—

lon., He wonted 39 that,_ the victim resisted w ' n ahe was being

ravished and aub equentl,y'klllpq, Ihe time of desth of t.he victim as
foted by D420 gvid;ﬂcc supsorts the prosecutlon. case that
thie occurrence okaiiaca during the period between the time of ;

hex netl._zrn. Prosecution hss been succeum

deporture of P, Hq
to establish tta e by comt an| gatisfeotory m evidence. The-
discussions made 1Ja the f¢""" '

|J‘

g peragrophs on the besis of anhiysis
of the evidence or_ ’hsr.';‘prulser \-1.0!’1 witnesaes 19-" Lo the inevltr&ble
conclusion shout i ‘hmﬂént '-5'01' the accused with the alleged offence- )
rrosecution has tﬂ : Lprovéd 'a.'Ll the three charges framed sgainst ’
the sccused, I i‘ind t.tle acc\wed zuil.ty for cotmitiing offences under
Section 302, Section 376 and Becti.on 380 of the Indian Penal Code
end convict him bhereu;nder.
Before 1 conclude, I'consider it necessery to record tﬂﬁ
the anestigatin; sgency conducted L..e investizotion In the prop '
Lrugk from bhe.v;ry Nﬁ:;ﬁi-_pggliimlng. ALl the incriminating ms‘t.criéla
evoilable from the place of occurrence had been properly taken note .
I A
of snd selzed. Lhe services of experte were also token nt the sppro-
pristec stozes Accused waes alsc appr:ehenf‘.ed' without, loss of much time
snd the wrist watch atolen by him from the flat o"|' Pu.3 and FuWek h‘eirr
Leen recovered [rom his possession in pursusnce of his ststement. The '
ahirt by weoring which he comlt-t.ed the offences wes subjected to mg
rdnation by an expert. The prc%er m%sures taken bV the lavestigating :
~seney hos resulted in the debection of the crime and brinZing the /
affenicr Lo book, - must slso plece on record thr comcperation I r-ecpf;‘-‘

b

el ot [eat Lke learned defenee lawyer (o 0 - leerned <pecinl 2.2,

darlns the Lrinlg
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I recelved both i‘mnf the leerned defence Tevyer mnd the learned

erelnl Do during the trial,

Lletsted & corrected by me ' Sd/~ 2.4,%al1
A= i Kels ' ~d ;i_t-i-:m'-l —egsions Judgze
Sditionel leselons Ju,dge. A 2nd Court, ilipore
G8,91,
ATZER

Conviect be went beck to jsil for having a reflection and
for muking his submission on the point of sentence to be inflicted
:] -
upon him. He will be produced before me on 12.8.91 for a hearing ..

the paint of sentence,

Uictseted & corrected by me | Sd/= B4N.Kali

9d/-R.N.Kall Additional 3essions Judge
Additionsl 3essions Judge. 2nd Court, Alipore.
Urder

Vated ; 12,8,91
Convict is produced from jall custody.in pursusnce of

my order dated ¥,8.91, He is informed thit he nad been sent back to
Juil on 9.8.91 after he wea found gullty for comritting oernces_undp:
section 3(R, section 376 and Section 380 of the Indian Penal Code and
wiis given time for reflection and deliberstion over the sentence he v
wld heve o receive for commit..tir;g such offences. He 13 now asked to
meke his subudssion and plea on the point of sentence, Convict submi

as follows i=

" L om sged 20 yeers. I have my aged parents, I am the obly
earning member in the femily. I did not commit any offence earlier,
[ married only one yeer and helf back, I prey for leniency”.

Heerd the ld.Spacisl P.P. on the point of sertence. He sub
thet tne instent caese comes within the puwiewéf the rule of rare
rare cases and aal',ru%nh Capital Punishment would be just] and prope
punishment for the offence comnitted u/s 302 [.P.C. in this case

defence lawyer submits that the instunt case does not come withi



¥
does not come within the purview of the rsrest of rsre cases and he

hes cited a decision reported in A,I.R, 1989 Supreme Court st pugm
puge lh56.

Pub up the record for recording sentence at 3 P.k.

Dicteted & corrected by me Sd/- R.N.Kell
Sd/- ReN.Kall . Additionsl Sessions Judie
Additionsl Sessions Judge 2nd Court, Alipore.

LALFEt AL 3 PR

Convict is produced as par previous order,

Conviction has been recorded in this case under Section 3@,
vection 376 and section 380 of the Indian Penal 'ode. For a convictior
under Section 302 of the I,P.C, there are c.ly two modes of sentence—
one is Cspital Punishment and the other is Imprisonment for Life.
lhe meximum sentence for an offenc; under Section 376 of the I.P.C, .i¢
1s lmprisonment for lLife and the maxinuw: sentence for an offence
under Section 380 of the I.P,C. is imprisonment for 7 years.

Prosenution prayed for imposing Capital Punishment ubmign in
this cese for the conviction recorded under Section 302 of the I.P.C.

I'he uniformity of judicial pronoun:gbmmnts oy the Apex
Court, as made from time to time, is thut lmprisonment for Life is th
the genersl rule of sentence upon the conviction on 8 charge of
aurder, snd & sentence of desth upon such conviction is an exception,
which should be inflicted only up; the "rareest of the rare cases" of
murder. in s d.ec,ui.ori reported in 1983 Cri.L.J, &t pege 1457, the
Hon'ble Supreme lCoy.rﬁ laid down the guidelines in determining a case
which cen be uvermed as the "rarest of rere cases" worranting a |
sentence of desth. It was held that the sentence of desth should be 1
inflicted only in the gravest cases of extreme culpsbility. In other
words, when une court finds that the Lmprisonment for Life is inade-
quete punishment,’ haéi.ng regard to the releﬁant circunstances of the

crime, the court should mpt for the desth sentence. In recording
whether the case comes wh within the rule of the "rarest of the rare



"rerest of the rare cases", the mitigating c;i.rcmt.ancea relst..ing g 95
Lo the "offender" are also required to be tsken intc considerstion.
‘he Hon'ble Supreme Court further held in the seid decision in
eleborsving tLhis finding that in order L7&nflict & sentence of death,
Court uust see :nhat there is something uncommon sbout the crime
which renders x santence of Imprisonment for Life insdequste and the
circurstences of the crime are such tnust there is no slternative but
to impose Jeslh Sentencé.

1t ls contended on .rhalf of the prosec Lion thet the murder
of the victim in the _Ii.nat.ant case waes brutal, ssvege and disbolicel
end there are no ;rr.enunmmg circumstances to take lenient view for
imposing a sentence for Imprisonment of Life. In this context, the
fumous decision of Indira Gandpi Murder Case, reported in 1989 Cri.
L.J. 8t page 1 1s cited. In the particular declision, the Hon'ble
Supreme Court held thst the accused, being security guards of the
victim, caused the desth of the victim in & brutel manner and, ..
such, they should get only the sentence of desth. It is contended by_
tne learned Specisl P.P. that in the present case the accused was the
security guard of the apartment and his” 1ties were to provide aecu?it;
vo the residents of th7%partment. Insﬂﬁad of Providing security, he
cominitted the zravest offence of rape and murder 2n an innocent and
defenceless girl, ostensibly for no provocstion from her part. The
decision reported in A.I.R, 1989, Supreme Court, Qtlpage 1456, as
cited on behalf of the mc@d s_t-:l.pulatea that specisal reason have
to be ziven for imposing death penalty, snd that only because the
nurder wes committed in a dasterdly manner, & sentence of desth shoul
not be recorded. I have alresdy recorded tnat it is necessary to re-
cord all Lhe facts and circumstances Lo take no.e of the mitizating
cirecamstances relsting to the "offender", and tneresfter to find out
il the case comes within the rule of "nerest of ..ere Casea" warra;ttm

i sentence of desths



204

lhe murder was committed in the present case in cold blood
and in a planned manner. Victim hed been teased by the convict and
indecent proposals had been mede to halry the convict only a few
duys before the occurrence. As the father.oi‘ the victim took
measures for the transfer of the convict from the apartment, he
retsliated Dy teking recourse to Lhe most henious crime, He visited
“ne I'lat of tne victim when everybody wes out, He raped the victim
and strangulleted her to death. Victil recelved 21 injuries
on her person. ¥en after committing the crime, the convict remain=
ed totslly unmoved a.nd_bleft the apartment guietry witnout telling
anylhing vo anybody. Being the security guird nis conduct was
deplorable end unbelieveable that ne would rape and kill a defen-
celess zirl of 18 years in her flat uy trking ~dventage of her
nelpleas condition, Inis case definitely comes within the precints
of the decision reported in 1989 Cri.L.J. st page ~ 1. It is true
thet accused is very young in sge. He married only olne year and a
nslf back. 'le has his parents. But these circumstances do not
out~welgh the, severity and diabolicul nature of t.he. crime. The
convict cluimed’he did not have any pest record of crime. [his wsuw
assertion of the convict is of no consequence in this cease in view
of the disbulicsl and gruesome nature of the murder and rape of the
victim, and slso the mann¢. snd mram precision and tho\bmtality
with which the Mar and rape had been committed. All these
reflect the ver;' eriminal and sevege mind of the convict who pre-
petrusted the crime on an innocent zirl. ¥ven during the trial he
took one false plea after snother :nd appeared to be ..o repentant
for the crime he comnitted. Thus, naving regsrd to sll the facts 2
und elrcumstonces on record in this case, including the ‘:'J]-\l'a taken
oy tne convict, 1 am confident Lunt & sentence for imprisonr © of
Life would not be adequate punishment. khe Gepitsl Punishment woul
would be the just and proper punishment vhiu should be inflicted i

upon the convict for his convictior a1 vhe chorge of murder wder

Jecbion 3R of the Indian Penul Cocde in this case.



Accordingly, convict be sen.enced to be hanged by neck till iBCf?
death for the conviction recorded sgeinst him under Section 302 of
the Indisn Penal Code. He is also sentenced to imprisonment for life
for his conviction under Section 376 of the Indian Penal Code. ile is
further sentenced to undergo Higorous Imprisonment Iar 5 years for
his conviction under Section 380 of the l.#.c. The sentence recorded
for tne conviction under Section 302 of the Indian Penal Code is
subject to confirmation by the Hon'ble High Court, This sentence
sholl not pe exscuted unless it is confirmed by the Hon'ble High
Court. Ine other two sehtences shall however ruin concurrently and
Uniey woulcd cesse to have any effect in case the sentence for the
conviction under Section 302 of the Indiar Pensl Code is confirmed + “
oy the Hon'ble High Court and executed. Under the provisions of
Section 366 of the Criminal Procedure Code, the entire procesding
be submitted to the Hon'ble High Court on a reference for the

i

confirmsvion of the 3dentence of Desth.

Dictsted « orrected by me 3d/~ it.N.Kall
3d/~ meN.Kald additionsl Sessions Judge,
sdditional ;se'aa%ons Judge 2nd Court, Alipore
12.8.91
Additional Dist. & Sessions Judge Addl .Dist.Sess. Judge

2nd Court, Alipore (8) 2nd Court, Alipore (3)



